
2 ACCOUNTANTS TODAY • February 2007

Cover
Editor’s Note

International News

World News

Economy & Environment

What Have Accountants got
to do with Climate Change?
The overwhelming evidence

produced by the scientific,

environmental and economic

communities leave few people in

doubt that climate change is

happening — albeit gradually —

and that it also poses a potentially serious threat to humanity.

Management & Accounting

Safety Spec
VSP, the largest provider of eye care

benefits in the US, was one of the first

companies to try out a newly developed

approach to enterprise risk management.

Its CFO, Patricia Cochran, explains how

the new framework has suited her firm.

Managing Risk is Avoiding
Surprises and Uncertainties
Everything a person does in life has an

outcome. The desired outcome is often

labelled as a goal or objective. Sometimes

one’s wish comes true when the goal is

met. We call that success.

The Relationship Between
Balanced Scorecard, Strategic
Oversight Gap and Strategic Scorecard

KPI Based Compensation
Framework
Given that a CEO’s greatest concern is

sustaining top-line and profitability

growth, compensation packages today are

promoting negative short-term behaviour

and increasing the temptation for

fraudulent activities within the

organisation.

6

8

18

22

24

28

30

          Pages 10-16

Wake-Up Call: Are Malaysian Companies

Not Meeting the Mark for Financial

Reporting?
Are investors getting clear, comprehensive and
credible information from companies? It goes
without saying that financial reporting pro-
vides useful information about the financial
position of the company to users of financial
statements and facilitates informed decision
making. Financial statements should be of
sufficient quality to meet the needs of inves-
tors. In a review by the Financial Statements
Review Committee (FSRC), some areas were
found wanting.

C O N T E N T S
February 2007



3February 2007 • ACCOUNTANTS TODAY

Malaysian Institute of Accountants
Institut Akauntan Malaysia
(Established under the Accountants Act, 1967)

Technology

How to Effectively Prevent
Spyware Infiltration in your
Organisation
Spyware is a hot topic. Legislators,

security professionals, business people,

IT staf f, executives and consumers all know about spyware and its

negative impact on privacy, security and productivity. .

Tax & Accounting

Perspective: Legal Professional
Privileges Under Malaysian Income
Tax Laws
This article seeks to explore the legal

professional privileges applicable to

Malaysian income tax laws, their scopes of

application, exceptions and uncertainties

in the existing tax regime with a view to

generating discussions amongst tax practitioners.

Notice to Members

Proposed New Definitions and Section 290 (Revised) of the By-
Laws (On Professional Ethics, Conduct and Practice) of the
Malaysian Institute of Accountants

Travel & Leisure

Mabul Island:
A Macro Paradise
Mabul Island is just a stone’s

throw from Sipadan, the great

pelagic sea mount made famous by

Jacques Cousteau. Mabul is the home to muck diving. It is a mecca

for photography enthusiasts. It is a nudibranch heaven and is

abundant with weird, exotic micro marine life like frogfish,

pipefish, fire gobies, mandarin fish, flamboyant cuttlefish, exotic

shrimps,sea urchins,sea horses,crabs and lobsters.The list is

seemingly endless. Crazy critters are aplenty at this magical haven!

Money Tree

The Greatest Legacy of All!
If you have young children today, perhaps the most important

legacy you can leave them tomorrow is a rock solid, world-class

education.

Better Life

Team Concepts and
Quality Improvement
The past two decades have seen a

distinct shift from the “quality

assurance” approach to the broader,

more encompassing “quality improvement” concept. In many

industries and business sectors there has been an evolution. In spite

of the broad recognition and adaptation to continuous quality

improvement, there continues to be a challenge within organisations

to fully integrate this approach with the work of front line staff.

When to Delegate and Not Relegate
All of us know a little about delegation:

mother talks earnestly to the babysitter, “just

enjoy the television … this is what you do if

… if there is any trouble call me at …”;

teacher tells the pupils, “class read pages 1-

3, and whilst I go to the Headmaster’s

office, monitor Haslam will be in charge…”

Institute News

Penang Branch News

Sarawak Branch News

Sabah Branch News

Columns

News from ACCA

News from CIMA

News from CPA Australia

News from MICPA

IFAC News

Members’ Update

Registration of Firms

Accountants’ Corner

Counting on Humour

CPE Calendar

34

36

40

42

44

46

48

50

50

51

52

53

54

54

55

58

59

60



4 ACCOUNTANTS TODAY • February 2007

 
today

Accountants Today is the official publication of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants (MIA) and is distributed to all members of the Institute. The views expressed in this magazine are
not necessarily those of the MIA or its Council. Contributions including letters to the Editor and comments on articles appearing in the magazine are welcomed and should be sent
to the Editor as addressed below.  All materials without prejudice appearing in the Accountants Today are copyright and cannot be reproduced in whole or in part without written
permission from the Editor.

Editor,  Accountants Today, Dewan Akauntan, 2 Jalan Tun Sambanthan 3, Brickfields, 50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: +603-2279 9200, Fax: +603-2274 1783, e-mail: accountantstoday@mia.org.my   url: www.mia.org.my

Vision and Mission

MIA’S VISION

• To be a globally recognised and respected business partner

committed to nation-building.

MIA’S MISSION

• To develop, support and monitor quality and expertise consistent

with global best practice in the accountancy profession for the

interest of stakeholders.

www.mia.org.my

mia council

PRESIDENT
Abdul Rahim Abdul Hamid

VICE PRESIDENT
Nik Mohd. Hasyudeen Yusoff

ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
YBhg. Dato’ Mohd. Salleh Mahmud

COUNCIL MEMBERS
Abdul Halim Husin
YBhg. Dato’ Abdul Halim Mohyiddin
Alina Hashim
Beh Tok Koay
Chan Wan Siew, Paul
Chen Voon Hann
YBhg. Prof. Dato’ Dr. Daing Mohd. Nasir Daing Ibrahim
Dzulkifli Ahmad
Eow Kwan Hoong, Michael
Prof. Dr. Ibrahim Kamal Abdul Rahman
Tuan Haji Idris Yahaya
YBhg. Dato’ Khalid Ahmad
Lam Kee Soon
Lee Cheang Hui, Terence
Lim Thiam Kee, Peter
Liew Kim Yuen
Mohammad Faiz Mohammad Azmi
YBhg. Dato’ Nordin Baharuddin
YBhg. Dato’ Raymond Liew Lee Leong
Tuan Haji Rosli Abdullah
Assistant Prof. Dr. Shahul Hameed Mohamed Ibrahim
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Shamsul Nahar Abdullah
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Susela Devi Selvaraj
Soh Siong Hoon, Sam
Dr. Thillaisundaram a/l Arumugam
Dr.  Veerinderjeet Singh
Yeo Tek Ling

REGISTRAR
Mohammad Abdullah

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Ho Foong Moi

editorial

YBhg. Dato’ Khalid Ahmad
(Public Relations Committee Chairman)

EDITORIAL WORKING GROUP
YBhg. Dato’ Raymond Liew (Chairman)
YBhg. Datuk Abdul Samad Haji Alias (Dr.)
Y.M. Raja Dato’ Seri Abdul Aziz Raja Salim
Prof. Dr. Jeyapalan Kasipillai
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Nafsiah Mohamed
Assoc. Prof. Faridah Ahmad
Sudirman Masduki
Leong Chew Poon
Tong Chin Hoo
Zahrah Abdul Wahab Fenner

EDITOR
Iszudin Mohd Amin

SENIOR COMMUNICATIONS EXECUTIVES
Anuja Ravendran and Aznita Zakaria

SENIOR COMMUNICATIONS ADMIN. ASSISTANT
Rosliani Shafie

publisher
Malaysian Institute of Accountants
Dewan Akauntan
2 Jalan Tun Sambanthan 3, Brickfields, 50470 Kuala Lumpur
Tel: +603-2279 9200   Fax: +603-2274 1783, 2273 1016
e-mail: mia@mia.org.my   url: www.mia.org.my

publishing consultant
Executive Mode Sdn Bhd (317453-P)
Tel: +603-7118 3200, 3205, 3230   Fax: +603-7118 3220
e-mail: executivemode@executivemode.com.my
url: www.executivemode.com.my

printer
BHS Book Printing Sdn Bhd (95134-K)
Lot 17-22 & 17-23, Jalan Satu, Bersatu Industrial Park
Cheras Jaya, 43200 Cheras, Selangor
Tel: +603-9076 0816, 9076 0825, 9074 7558
Fax: +603-9076 0785, 9074 7573
e-mail: bhsprint@tm.net.my

The Malaysian Institute of Accountants is a statutory body set up under the Accoun-
tants Act, 1967 to regulate and develop the accountancy profession in Malaysia.
The functions of the Institute are, inter alia:

(a) To regulate the practice of the accountancy profession in Malaysia;
(b) To promote in any manner it thinks fit, the interests of the accountancy

profession in Malaysia;
(c) To provide for the training and education by the Institute or any other

body, of persons practising or intending to practise the profession;
(d) To determine the qualifications of persons for admission as members; and
(e) To approve, regulate and supervise the conduct of the Qualifying examination.

mia branches

BRANCH CHAIRMAN
Johor
Johor Bahru Choong Shin Cheong, Roland

Tel: 07-227 0369   Fax: 07-222 0391

Kedah & Perlis
Alor Setar Chan Boon Jiunn

Tel: 04-442 2350   Fax: 04-442 2351

Kelantan
Kota Bahru Billy Kang

Tel: 09-748 2088   Fax: 09-744 2305

Melaka
Melaka Sim Lim Chan

Tel: 06-336 1996   Fax: 06-336 1995

Negeri Sembilan
Seremban Tan Teng Chai

Tel: 06-454 1664   Fax: 06-454 5527

Pahang
Kuantan Foo Tui Lee, Joseph

Tel: 09-516 3788   Fax: 09-516 1635

Penang
Penang Adelena Lestari Chong

Tel: 04-229 4203   Fax: 04-229 5546

Perak
Ipoh Soo Yuit Weng

Tel: 05-253 7722   Fax: 05-255 2618

Sabah
Kota Kinabalu Alexandra Thien

Tel: 088-261 291   Fax: 088-261 290

Sarawak
Kuching Tiang Kung Seng, David

Tel: 082-418 427   Fax: 082-417 427

Terengganu
Kuala Terengganu Su Lim

Tel: 09-624 4912   Fax: 09-623 8191

Malaysian Institute of Accountants
Institut Akauntan Malaysia
(Established under the Accountants Act, 1967)



5February 2007 • ACCOUNTANTS TODAY

ADVERT



6 ACCOUNTANTS TODAY • February 2007

membership subscription notice 2006/2007

With regard to our notice pertaining to the Payment Advice for Membership Subscription Fees 2006/2007, we are pleased to announce that in
addition to the conventional mode of payments via cash, cheque, credit card, online payment (www.maybank2u.com.my and www.rhbbank.com.my), we
are introducing payment through credit cards (only  Visa and Mastercard issued by banks and financial institutions incorporated in Malaysia) using
Maybank’s portal. For this service, you are not required to be a Maybank account holder.
We hope you will use the new mode of payment to your convenience. Thank you.

letters to the editor

A key element in the world of publishing is what readers have to say.  We want to hear from you on just about anything that appears in each issue of
Accountants Today. Why not drop us a line now?

contribution of articles

Accountants Today welcomes original and previously unpublished contributions which are of interest to accountants, business leaders, executives and
scholars. Manuscripts should cover domestic or international accounting developments. Lifestyle articles of interest to accountants are also welcomed.
Manuscripts should be submitted in English and range from 1,000 to 2,000 words. They can be submitted in hardcopy or softcopy. Manuscripts are subject to
a review procedure without prejudice and the Editor reserves the right to make amendments which may be deemed appropriate prior to publication.

E D I T O R ’ S  N O T E

Good Financial Reporting is Crucial
The Malaysian Institute of Accountants’ Financial Statements Review Committee (FSRC) is entrusted with
the responsibility to monitor the quality of financial statements for the purpose of determining compliance
with statutory and other requirements, approved accounting standards, approved auditing standards, and
generally accepted accounting and auditing standards as well as practices.

This is to ensure that the financial reporting carried out by Malaysian companies is in line with the require-
ments of accounting and auditing standards implemented in the country. Financial reporting is an important
area for organisations as it provides information about the financial position of the company to users of
financial statements. Apart from that, it also facilitates informed decision-making. Therefore, financial state-
ments must be of high quality in order to meet the needs of investors.

It is rather worrying to note that findings released by the FSRC recently on compliance levels seem to
indicate that Malaysian companies are not up to mark in terms of financial reporting. The review says that all
in all, the FSRC found 15 areas that need attention as far as compliance to financial reporting standards
(FRS) are concerned. Accountants Today would like to urge preparers
of financial statements, accountants and auditors to sit up and take note
of this development with regards to this matter.

On a related note, MIA is also pleased to announce the launch of its
FRS Implementation Committee (FRSIC) on 30 January 2006. The com-
mittee has been established to assist accountants, auditors and
preparers of financial statements by way of providing financial report-
ing standards (FRS) implementation guidance.

That is to say, if those preparing financial statements do come across an issue with implementation of
standards, it should be submitted to the FRSIC (It must be noted that the FRSIC will not be looking at
specific issues that are confined to one company alone). It covers issues of general concern and common
interest. The committee will then meet to come up with a consensus with regards to the issue. Once this is
done, guidance will be produced to be circulated to members. These guidance notes will become best prac-
tices, which MIA members must follow. However, departure from these best practices puts the onus of
justification on the auditor or preparer, if challenged.

It is hoped that with the implementation guidance issued by the FRSIC, MIA members will be able to
better meet compliance requirements and implement these standards successfully in their respective
organisation’s financial reporting frameworks.

As always we have lined up a set of interesting articles to ensure that you enjoy this month’s issue.To our
Chinese readers, we would like to take this opportunity to wish you Gong Xi Fa Cai! Happy Reading!

            Editor
Accountants Today

“It is rather worrying to note that findings

released by the FSRC recently on compliance

levels seem to indicate that Malaysian

companies are not up to mark in terms of

financial reporting.”

AT
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WORLD news
I N T E R N A T I O N A L  N E W S

Singapore Varsity to Close
Book on New-look Auditors

At a time when scandals were tainting the profession, the
National University of Singapore (NUS) thought it would blaze
a trail by churning out a new breed of accountants, reports
Todayonline.com. Instead, the blaze only seems to have burnt
NUS’s fingers.

The report noted that the university has yet to receive ac-
creditation for its Bachelor of Business Administration (Ac-
countancy) degree, a full semester after it admitted its first
intake of about 100 students. The university is now preparing
to back down and take the more traditional route.

At the heart of the debate, according to the report, is what
an accountant’s job is all about.

In the backdrop of the Enron collapse and the accounting
scandal closer to home, at Informatics Holdings, the NUS
Business School had designed a curriculum with an empha-
sis on corporate governance, ethics, risk management, inter-
nal control and business acumen, the report said.

It did not want to train ‘traditional’ accountants, said Asso-
ciate Professor Ho Yew Kee, the school’s Vice-Dean (Finance
and Administration).

“This approach has not cut much ice with the Accounting
and Corporate Regulatory Authority (ACRA) and the Insti-
tute of Certified Public Accountants (Singapore), or ICPAS,
who want the course content to link more directly to account-
ing and auditing,” the report noted.

And since they are the ones in charge of accreditation, they
call the shots. So, NUS will put an end to its bold new experi-
ment.

Ho told the report: “ACRA and ICPAS are the accounting
gatekeepers and they want us to give our students something
more related to accounting and auditing in the subjects we
offer.”

Todayonline.com reported that something had to give.
“NUS was keen to retain the portion of the curriculum that

developed business acumen. The “compromise”? To drop its
students’ electives to accommodate the type of content pre-
ferred by the accreditation authorities.

“The catch, of course, is that the ‘extras’ the university
wanted to offer — including ethics and corporate governance
— were all included in the electives.

“So, its hope of breaking radically away from the mould of
established courses offered by the Nanyang Technological
University (NTU) and the Singapore Management University
(SMU) has more or less been dashed,” the report said.

Todayonline.com

New rules creating
an impact on
Japanese firms
With ‘J-SOX’ — the Japanese
take on the US Sarbanes-Oxley
Act — scheduled to take effect
in fiscal 2008, authorities hope
firms will have more incentive
to clean up their financial report-
ing, reports JapanTimes.com.

It reported that 2006 might
be remembered as a bad year
for corporate ethics, with
dodgy accounting making
headlines all too often.

The report notes that last
year began with allegations of
window-dressing at Internet
services firm Livedoor Co. and
ended on a depressingly simi-
lar note, following recent rev-
elations that major brokerage
Nikko Cordial Corp. and house
builder Misawa Homes Hold-
ing Inc. overstated their prof-
its.

J-Sox may change it all. The
report notes that while inves-
tors will welcome more cred-
ible financial statements, com-
panies are worried about the
time and cost of complying with
the new regime. The new rules
will oblige some 3,800 listed
companies to strengthen inter-
nal financial controls and cer-
tify the accuracy of their finan-
cial statements.

It quotes Shinji Hatta, a pro-
fessor of accounting at Aoyama
Gakuin University, as saying:
“Up to now, when a company’s
accounting fraud involved un-
ethical conduct by a handful of
(executives or) rank-and-file
employees, the president could
get away with saying he was
not aware of the wrongdoing.
But ignorance will be inexcus-

able once the new rules take
effect.”

The academician believes
managers must be required to
set up the controls to prevent
fraud and errors. Many firms
lack such controls.

“Business practices in Japan
are based on the view that hu-
mans are born good,” said
Hatta, who serves as Chairman
of a Financial Services Agency
panel discussing what should
be included in the internal con-
trols.

It is noted that to fulfil the
repor ting requirements on
their controls, companies will
need to list work procedures

that may affect their financial
reporting, and assess the spe-
cific risks that may lead to er-
rors in their statements.

Citing an example, the report
said companies will have to re-
port whether sales are logged
after shipment to prevent ficti-
tious transactions, whether de-
livery of supplies matches the
placement of orders and
whether the firm has a cross
checking system to prevent
fraudulent orders.

In the US, some provisions
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
have been criticised as vague
and expensive to comply
with. Companies have largely
been left on their own to de-
termine whether they are in
compliance, costing them a
huge amount of t ime and
money.

JapanTimes.com

“Business practices in

Japan are based on

the view that humans

are born good.”
 Shinji Hatta, Chairman,

Financial Services Agency panel

AT
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Delhi University
moots corporate
battles as lessons
for commerce
students
Soon, keenly fought corporate
battles and controversial court liti-
gations over mergers and acqui-
sitions may become part of Delhi
University’s (DU) curriculum.

ExpressIndia reported that
Dean of Colleges Shirin
Rathore presented the idea “in
order to help the university
brace for change that awaits
Indian businesses.” The topics
have been suggested for an

undergraduate course in Com-
merce at the university.

Corporate battles like the
Tata and Birla clash over con-
trol of Idea Cellular, Wadia and
Danone of France fighting over
Britannia brand Tiger and,
more recently, Essar and
Hutch fighting over Hutch, are
likely to make it to classrooms
as case studies on the function-
ing of the Indian market and
how they affect the senses.

“The Vice-Chancellor and I are
working on it. It’s extremely im-
portant to change the pedagogy
as it stands and we need to do it
fast,’’ said Rathore during a two-
day All India Accounting Confer-
ence held at the university.

The report noted that the uni-
versity is also considering the
inclusion of International Ac-
counting Standards (IAS) in the
Commerce course. The proposal

is part of DU’s plans to keep its
courses at pace with a globalised
world and to enhance the job
prospects of students graduating
from the university.

“Very soon, India will switch
to international accounting. In-
dian businesses are going global
and multinationals are setting up
shop here. Our students must be
equipped to adapt to it without
any difficulty,” Rathore said.

As businesses go global, pres-
sure is increasing for adoption of
a single set of accounting stan-
dards worldwide. The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India
has in fact received a proposal
from Harvard Business School

professor Gregory S. Miller to
fully adopt IAS in India.

Many outsourcing jobs in mul-
tinational firms today require em-
ployees to prepare consolidated
financial statements, and this re-
quires knowledge of IAS.

ExpressIndia

US struggles with
new pension
accounting rules
New federal accounting rules
could put governments, and
maybe taxpayers, all across the
US in financial binds because
they’ll have to report billions of
dollars of previously unac-
counted-for pension debt, re-
ports Nctimes.com.

In a report from San Diego,
county officials have said that

the new rules could hurt their
bond rating, which is a little like
an individual’s credit score and
determines how much govern-
ments pay to borrow money.

However, the report quoted
an analyst from one of the
world’s pre-eminent financial
bond-rating agencies as saying
such agencies expect county,
state and city governments to
“find ways” to deal with the
newly reported debt and that it
would not create a bond-rating
crisis that could hurt an already
sagging US economy.

Standard & Poor’s analyst
Parr y Young also said last
week that governments will
have only a few options: cut
pension benefits, find the cash
to pay for newly reported debt
or, maybe, cut services to the
public.

San Diego County Chief Fi-
nancial Officer Don Steuer said
that whatever happens, govern-
ments are likely to struggle to
resolve the issue, the report
added.

“If there’s a failure to deal
with this, it will become an
affordability issue,” he said.
“Either there will be a higher
cost to borrow money or dimin-
ished services. Either way, it’s
an expense the taxpayers are
going to have to absorb. It’s not
going to be an easy road.”

San Diego County, mean-
while, is not alone in its quan-
dary over how to handle the
new reporting rules.

The report quoted Steven
Keil of the California State As-
sociation of Counties as saying
that governments across the
country have historically re-
ported and created plans to pay
for guaranteed pension ben-
efits, which are the cash
payouts retirees are owed
based upon years of service
and level of pay.

Nctimes.com

KPMG acquitted in
Norwegian
bankruptcy case
A KPMG group partner was sen-
tenced to 30 days in jail early this
year for negligent accounting in
one of the Nordic nation’s worst
bankruptcies, while the Norwe-
gian branch of the group was ac-
quitted, according to news re-
ports from Oslo, Norway.

The reports note that the 57
year old accountant was auditor
for the books of the Finance
Credit collection agency in the
years ahead of it going bankrupt
in 2003, with about 1.5 billion
kroner (US$242 million, 183 mil-
lion Euro) in debt to eight banks.

In its 36-page ruling, the Oslo
District Court said Haukland
and his team approved inaccu-
rate annual accounts from Fi-
nance Credit, and as early as
2000 should have seen that
such posts as sales revenues
were exaggerated in its books.

“Haukland is convicted of
contributing through gross
negligence to significant viola-
tions of the accounting laws,”
the ruling said. “Some of the
negligent acts or omissions
were intentionally committed.”

In passing the sentence, the
court noted as a mitigating circum-
stance that Haukland, a partner in
the group, had surrendered his
accounting licence, and admitted
to many of the allegations in court.

The report further added the
court found that the group itself
could not be held responsible for
the negligence of Haukland and
his team, and rejected the
prosecution’s demand that KPMG
be fined 13 million kroner (US$2.1
million; 1.58 million Euro).

KPMG International describes
itself as a cooperative that serves
as a coordinating entity for a net-
work of independent member
firms. The Norwegian branch
employs about 550 people.

AT

AT

AT

“Very soon, India will switch to international

accounting. Indian businesses are going global

and multinationals are setting up shop here. Our

students must be equipped to adapt to it without

any difficulty.”
Shirin Rathore, Dean of Colleges, Delhi University
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Wake-Up Call: Are Malaysian Companies Not Meeting the Mark for Financial Reporting?

December 2005. Financial statements that are
prepared for the financial periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2006 will have to comply
with either Financial Reporting Standards
(FRS) or Private Entity Reporting Standards
(PERS).

The FSRC, whilst it continues to inform
and educate members on good presenta-
tion and disclosure practices, is guided by
a penalty tariff, which went into effect in
2007. The tariff is divided into three cat-
egories. Categories of penalty differentiate
the severity of non-compliances.

Category 1 prescribes the minimum ac-
tion. It requires members who are respon-
sible for the preparation of the financial state-
ments to take necessary action on the finan-
cial statements and members who are re-
sponsible for reporting on them to be in-
formed of the action;

Category 2 applies when the number
of non-compliances is substantial. It re-
quires members who are responsible for
the preparation of the financial statements
or for reporting on the financial statements
to take the necessary corrective action.
Members may be given a warning letter
and an offending company’s financial state-
ments could be put under surveillance for
up to two consecutive years; and

Category 3 carries the most severe ac-
tion on members who are responsible for
the preparation or for reporting on the fi-

nancial statements due to serious non-dis-
closures or departures from GAAP. This
could include referring the offenders to the
Investigation Committee of MIA and/or
other regulatory bodies for appropriate ac-
tion or serving members with warning let-
ters or reprimands, or other appropriate
measures. The financial statements of the
company concerned could be put under sur-
veillance for up to 4 consecutive years. The
company could also  be referred to the Prac-
tice Review Committee of MIA for action.

The following are the areas where common
major deficiencies are noted by the FSRC:

Going Concern
The going concern assumption is a fun-

damental principle in the preparation of fi-
nancial statements. FRS 1012004 (MASB 1),
Presentation of Financial Statements, Para-
graph 23 states that when preparing finan-
cial statements, management should make
an assessment of an entity’s ability to con-
tinue as a going concern. The standard also
elaborates that financial statements should
be prepared on a going concern basis un-
less management either intends to liqui-
date the entity or to cease trading, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

FRS 1012004, Paragraph 23 also requires that
when the management is aware of material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt upon the
entity’s ability to continue as a going concern,

those uncertainties should be disclosed.
The FSRC report highlighted that several

financial statements have not adequately de-
scribed the material uncertainties related
to events or conditions that may cast sig-
nificant doubt upon the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern and the
management’s plans to deal with such
events and conditions. Examples of events
and conditions that are commonly noted are
net liability or net current liability position,
negative operating cash flows and no indi-
cation of financial support by lenders.

Take reclassification of compara-
tive figures, for example. It may
sound petty, but many financial
statements lack disclosure of the

nature and reason for reclassification. FRS
1012004 (MASB 1), Presentation of Financial
Statements, highlights the need to disclose
the comparative information when it is rel-
evant to an understanding of the current
period’s financial statements. This is a clear
financial reporting standard ruling that re-
quires companies to provide, unless it is im-
practical, reclassified comparative amounts
and state their nature, amounts and reasons.

FSRC found enough areas that needed at-
tention and has grouped these into 15 areas.

FSRC’s Role
The Financial Statements Review Com-

mittee (FSRC) is entrusted with the re-
sponsibility to monitor the quality of finan-
cial statements for the purpose of determin-
ing compliance with statutory and other re-
quirements, approved accounting stan-
dards and approved auditing standards,
and generally accepted accounting and
auditing standards and practices.

The common findings on non–compliance
with applicable accounting standards and ap-
proved standards on auditing were compiled
from the reviews of the financial statements
conducted by the FSRC from July 2005 to June
2006. The review covered public-listed com-
panies, non-listed companies and government-
linked corporations. The FSRC also looks into
matters referred to it by other regulators and
may review financial statements where there
are public interest issues. In its recent study,
the FSRC reviewed financial statements
against the MASB Approved Accounting Stan-
dards in Malaysia issued or adopted up to 31

Are investors getting clear, comprehensive and credible
information from companies? It goes without saying that
financial reporting provides useful information about the
financial position of the company to users of financial state-
ments and facilitates informed decision-making. Financial
statements should be of sufficient quality to meet the needs of
investors. In a review by the Financial Statements Review
Committee (FSRC), some areas were found wanting.

“Financial statements that are prepared for the financial periods

beginning on or after 1 January 2006 will have to comply with

either Financial Reporting Standards (FRS) or Private Entity

Reporting Standards (PERS).”

1

2

3
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If management failed to make assessment
of the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern, or did not disclose the material
uncertainties that may cast doubt upon the
entity’s ability to continue as a going con-
cern, the truth and fairness of the financial
statements would be undermined.

The FSRC report also noted that certain
auditor’s reports do not make specific ref-
erence to the material uncertainties that
may cast significant doubt about the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern and
failed to render an appropriate opinion on
the financial statements. The Malaysian Ap-
proved Standards on Auditing, AI 570, Go-
ing Concern provides guidance on an
auditor’s responsibility with respect to the
going concern assumption used in the
preparation of financial statements.

AI 570, Paragraph 30 requires an auditor
to determine, based on the audit evidence
obtained, if a material uncertainty exists re-
lated to events or conditions that, alone or in
aggregate, may cast significant doubt on the
entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The way an auditor could deal with the situ-
ation will depend on whether:
(a) Adequate disclosure is made in the
financial statements

When the going concern assumption is
appropriate but a material uncertainty ex-
ists, adequate disclosure should be made
in the financial statements. AI 570, Para-
graph 32 requires auditors to consider
whether the financial statements:

Adequately describe the principal
events or conditions that give rise to
the significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue in operation and
management’s plans to deal with these
events or conditions; and
State clearly that there is a material un-
certainty related to events or conditions
which may cast significant doubt on the
entity’s ability to continue as a going con-
cern and, therefore, that it may be unable
to realise its assets and discharge its li-
abilities in the normal course of business.

When the above disclosures are made,
the auditors should add an emphasis-of-mat-
ter paragraph that highlights the existence
of a material uncertainty relating to the
event or condition that may cast significant
doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a
going concern. This paragraph should draw

attention to the note in the financial state-
ments that discloses the matters.

The wording in the note to the financial
statements should be the management’s ex-
planation, and should be prominently dis-
closed, for example as part of a ‘basis of prepa-
ration’ note or a separate note on going con-
cern immediately following the basis of prepa-
ration note. It needs to convey, as a minimum:
� The matters giving rise to uncertainty;
� The financial impact, such as quantum

of losses, effect on balance sheet, etc;
� Management’s plans for tackling the is-

sue, for instance, negotiated loan facilities;
� Justify why, given the uncertainties, man-

agement still considers it appropriate to
adopt the going concern basis in prepar-
ing the financial statements.
Some may even consider that it is not

appropriate for the auditor to omit or
modify the terms “significant doubt” or
“substantial doubt” as prescribed by AI 570
to terms such as “some question” or “some
doubt” in the auditor’s report.
(b) Adequate disclosure is not made in
the financial statements

As mentioned earlier, FRS 1012004 Paragraph
23 requires that, when management is aware
of material uncertainties that may cast doubt
on the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern, those uncertainties should be dis-
closed. If management does not present this
information in the financial statements, an
unmodified audit opinion is no longer appro-
priate. The omission of this disclosure, as any
other material disclosure, should lead the
auditor to express a qualified or adverse opin-
ion, as required by AI 570, Paragraph 34.
(c) The entity will not be able to
continue as a going concern

When the going concern presumption
can no longer be used for the preparation
of financial statements, the company should
adopt an alternative basis of accounting.
FRS 1012004, Paragraph 23 states that when
financial statements are not prepared on a
going concern basis, that fact should be dis-
closed, together with the basis on which the
financial statements are prepared and the
reason why the enterprise is not considered
to be a going concern. It is appropriate to
add an emphasis-of-matter paragraph draw-
ing attention to the fact that the financial
statements are prepared on an alternative
basis, e.g., a break-up or liquidation basis.

The way an auditor will deal with the
situation will depend on management’s
procedures:

Management prepares the financial
statements using the liquidation basis of ac-
counting (break-up basis)

If the liquidation basis of accounting has
been properly applied and adequate disclo-
sures have been made, the auditor’s opinion
should be unmodified. The auditor may in-
clude an emphasis-of-matter paragraph in the
first year that the liquidation basis is applied
to draw the user’s attention to the fact that
the financial statements are being presented
on a liquidation basis of accounting.

Management prepares the financial
statements on a going concern basis

If there is clear evidence that the entity
will not be able to continue as a going con-
cern, the auditor should express an ad-
verse opinion if management continues to
prepare the financial statements on a go-
ing concern basis.
(d) Management is unwilling to make or
extend its assessment of going concern
when requested to do so

It is the auditor’s responsibility to consider
the appropriateness of management’s use of
the going concern assumption in the prepa-
ration of the financial statements. For ex-
ample, the auditor should consider the same
period as that used by management in mak-
ing its assessment under the applicable finan-
cial reporting framework. If management’s
assessment of the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern covers less than twelve
months from the balance sheet date, the au-
ditor should ask management to extend its
assessment period to twelve months from the
balance sheet date. In this process the audi-
tor may need to ask management to make
or extend its assessment. If management is
unwilling to do so, it is not the auditor’s re-
sponsibility to rectify the lack of analysis by
management. A report modified for limita-
tion of scope may be appropriate because it
may not be possible for the auditor to obtain
sufficient appropriate evidence regarding the
use of the going concern assumption in the
preparation of the financial statements.

In some circumstances, the lack of man-
agement analysis on its assessment of go-
ing concern may not preclude the auditor
from being satisfied with the entity’s ability
to continue as a going concern if the audi-

Wake-Up Call: Are Malaysian Companies Not Meeting the Mark for Financial Reporting?
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tor is able to use other audit procedures and
is satisfied with the result of the assessment.
For example, the auditor’s other procedures
may be sufficient to assess the appropriate-
ness of management’s use of the going con-
cern assumption in the preparation of the
financial statements because the entity has
a history of profitable operations and a ready
access to financial resources.

If management is unwilling to make or ex-
tend its assessment of going concern and the
auditor is not able to use other audit proce-
dures to satisfy himself regarding the going
concern issue, the auditor would normally
expect to express a disclaimer of opinion.

Inadequate Disclosure
The FSRC has also highlighted four com-

mon areas of inadequate disclosures relating
to financial instruments, i.e., the non-disclo-
sures of fair values of financial guarantees (e.g.
on banking and credit facilities of subsidiar-
ies), non-current financial assets/liabilities,
the amounts due by/to subsidiary companies
and associated companies and the method
and assumptions used to estimate fair value.

The common reasons noted for non-disclo-
sure of fair value of the above financial instru-
ments were the constraints of time, lack of
fixed repayment terms and inability to esti-
mate fair value without incurring costs. It
could be seen that many companies made use
of shortcuts to comply with the requirement
of FRS 132 2004 (MASB 24), Financial In-
struments: Disclosure and Presentations by dis-
closing such limitations even though the fair
value of the financial instruments could be es-
timated. Preparers are challenged to make
good estimates of fair value when quoted mar-
ket prices don’t exist. As a result, difficulties
occur when making estimates of fair value.

Compliance costs
It is a real issue that the change in the fair

value accounting in the financial reporting
of the companies increases compliance costs.
There would be a training cost to those com-
panies who need to comply with fair value
accounting and have in-house accountants.
Accounting firms, too, would incur training
costs. In other words, for companies that
make use of financial instruments, there will
be costs and the ongoing cost of using fair-
value accounting would depend entirely on
the circumstances of the company.

The reality is that constraints of time or cost
can no longer be used as reasons for failure
to determine the fair value of financial assets/
liabilities. Companies’ failure to fully under-
stand fair value accounting and how it reflects
current changes in market conditions need
to be looked into. There is an important need
for more education, better guidance on esti-
mating fair value and auditing those estimates.

Clarity of Presentation
There are two issues with regard to the

lack of clarity on the presentation of the
newer accounting policies — Deferred
Taxation and Employee Benefits.

It was reported that policies adopted
on the recognition of deferred tax as-
sets on deductible temporar y dif fer-
ences, unused tax losses and unused
tax credits were usually not clearly
made. The policy should describe how
deferred tax assets are recognised in
preparing financial statements. FRS
1122004 (MASB 25), Income Taxes clearly
highlights the component, describing
which deferred tax asset should be pro-
vided for and which should not be pro-
vided for.

Enterprises are required to recognise de-

ferred tax assets for all deductible tempo-
rary differences to the extent that it is prob-
able that taxable profits will be available
against which the deductible temporary
differences can be utilised, unless the de-
ferred tax asset arises from:
a) Negative goodwill which is treated as

deferred income; or
b) The initial recognition of an asset or li-

ability in a transaction which is not a busi-
ness combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither accounting
profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). This
is provided in Paragraph 26 of FRS 1122004.

Paragraph 37 of FRS 1122004 fur ther
requires enterprises to recognise de-
ferred tax assets for the carr y for ward
of unused tax losses and unused tax
credits to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be avail-
able against which the unused tax
losses and unused tax credits can be
utilised.

On the issue of employee benefits, the
report noted inadequate disclosure of in-
formation on three grounds:

The recognition policy for short-term
employee benefits;

Wake-Up Call: Are Malaysian Companies Not Meeting the Mark for Financial Reporting?

1

“It is therefore in the best interest of the companies and, in

general, the capital market that the directors and the auditors, in

line with their responsibilities, improve the quality of financial

reporting — to give investors clear, comprehensive and credible

information and to contribute to the overall integrity of the

securities market.”
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Defined contribution plan i.e. contribu-
tion to a statutory pension scheme; and,
Defined contribution plan expense.

The terms used by the standard may not
sound so common to all. But certainly the
term Employees Provident Fund, widely
known as EPF, would ring a bell. EPF is
itself a defined contribution plan.

What are the relevant standards/statutes
and recommended practices on employee
benefits? The report highlighted three
paragraphs from the FRS 1192004 (MASB
29), Employee Benefits which provide the
requirement for recognising and measur-
ing the respective employee benefits.

Paragraphs 12(a) & (b) require an en-
terprise to recognise the expected cost of
short-term employee benefits in the form
of compensated absences under Paragraph
11 as follows:
� In the case of accumulating compensated

absences, when the employees render a
service that increases their entitlement
to future compensated absences; and

� In the case of non-accumulating compen-
sated absences, when the absences occur.
Paragraph 45 states that when an employee

has rendered service to an enterprise during
a period, the enterprise should recognise the
contribution payable to a defined contribution
plan in exchange for that service:
� as a liability (accrued expense), after de-

ducting any contribution already paid. If
the contribution already paid exceeds the
contribution due for service before the bal-
ance sheet date, an enterprise should
recognise that excess as an asset (prepaid
expense) to the extent that the prepayment
will lead to, for example, a reduction in fu-
ture payments or a cash refund; and

� as an expense, unless another MASB Stan-
dard requires or permits the inclusion of
the contribution in the cost of an asset (see,
for example, MASB 2, Inventories, and
MASB 15, Property, Plant and Equipment).
Enterprises are also required to disclose

the amount recognised as an expense for
defined contribution plans as required by

Paragraph 47 of FRS 1192004.
The Table shows other common findings

of the FSRC.

MOVING FORWARD
Compliance with the financial reporting

standards should not be seen as a burden
to reporting entities. It should be looked at
from the perspective of the purpose of re-
porting to meet the common needs of most
users. It shows the results of the steward-
ship of management, or the accountability
of management for the resources entrusted
to it. It is therefore in the best interest of
the companies and, in general, the capital
market that the directors and the auditors,
in line with their responsibilities, improve
the quality of financial reporting — to give
investors clear, comprehensive and credible
information and to contribute to the overall
integrity of the securities market.

There are bigger challenges ahead.
There is no better time than the present to
move forward.

2

3
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COMMON FINDINGS

Inventories
� Inventories were not segregated into cost and Net

Realisable Value (NRV).

Disclosure of Material Expenses
� Expense items of material in amount were separately

classified from other ordinary activities as excep-
tional items. These items were not disclosed as part
of operating items (either by nature or function of
expenses) in arriving at profit or loss from ordinary
activities.

� Entity that classifies expenses by function did not
provide adequate additional information on the na-
ture of expenses.

Cash Flow Statements
Classification by activity provides information that al-
lows users to assess the impact of those activities on
the financial position of the entity and the amount of
its cash and cash equivalents.
� Wrong classification of cash flow items of operating, fi-

nancing and investing activities (e.g. non-trade balances
with inter-company included under operating activities).

� Inclusion of non-cash transactions in the cash flow
statement.

RELEVANT STANDARDS/STATUTES
AND RECOMMENDED PRACTICES

FRS 1022004 (MASB 2), Inventories, Paragraph 11 requires that
inventories should be measured at the lower end of cost and
net realisable value.
The financial statement should disclose the total carrying amount
of inventories and the carrying amount in classifications appro-
priate to the enterprise (FRS 102.37(b)); and the carrying amount
of inventories carried at net realisable value (FRS 102.37(c)).
(Please note that under FRS 102, the requirement to disclose
separately those inventory held at cost and those held at NRV
is removed)

FRS 108 2004 (MASB 3), Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Funda-
mental Errors and Changes in Accounting Policies, Paragraph 12
explains that virtually all items of income and expense must be
included in the determination of net profit or loss for the period
arising in the course of the ordinary activities of the enterprise.
Nevertheless, Paragraph 18 allows for a situation where items
of income and expense within the profit or loss from ordinary
activities are of such size, nature and incidence that their dis-
closure is relevant to explain the performance of the enter-
prise for the period, the nature and amount of such items
should be disclosed separately.

FRS 1012004 (MASB 1) requires enterprises classifying ex-
penses by function to disclose additional information on the
nature of expenses, including depreciation and amortisation
expenses and staff costs.

FRS 1072004 (MASB 5), Cash Flow Statements requires the cash
flow statement to report cash flow during the period, classi-
fied by operating, investing and financing activities.

FRS 1072004  (MASB 5), Cash Flow Statements, Paragraph 43

APPLICABLE
TO FRS?

✘

✔

✔

✔

✔

APPLICABLE
TO PERS?

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔
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Many investing and financing activities do have a di-
rect impact on current cash flow although they do
affect the capital and asset structure of an enterprise.
Several companies include the acquisition of assets
by means of finance leases in the cash flow statement.

The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
� No information on whether foreign exchange gains/

losses are realised or unrealised.

Lease
� Non-disclosure of reconciliation between total of

minimum lease payments at the balance sheet date
and their present value.

Consolidated Financial Statements and
Investments in Subsidiaries
� Application of acquisition method on changes in

stakes/composition of the group which are settled
by other than cash considerations.

Property, Plant and Equipment
� Accounting policy does not clearly state the adjust-

ment for impairment losses.

� Non-disclosure of the company’s policy on the adop-
tion of the transitional provision of IAS 16 (Revised):
Property, Plant and Equipment.
FRS 1162004 (MASB 15) (which supersedes IAS 16)
would require revaluations to be carried out at
regular intervals.

 Segment Reporting
� Non-disclosure or inadequate disclosure of account-

ing policy on segment reporting. Entities disclosed
segmental information reporting but did not disclose
the accounting policy for segment reporting. It is
common that the method of pricing inter segment
transfers is omitted.

Financial Instruments — Fair Value Disclosures
� Non-disclosure of fair value of non-current financial

assets/liabilities.

� Non-disclosure of fair value of the amount due by/
to subsidiary companies and associated companies
due to a lack of fixed repayment terms and the in-
ability to estimate fair value without incurring costs.

� Non-disclosure of the method and assumptions used
to estimate fair value.

COMMON FINDINGS

states that investing and financing transactions that do not
require the use of cash and cash equivalents should be ex-
cluded from the cash flow statement.

FRS 1212004  (MASB 6), The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates, Paragraph 42(i) & (ii) requires an enterprise to disclose
exchange differences included in the income in respect of:
� gain and losses realised in the period from currency trans-

actions; and
� unrealised gain and losses from the foreign exchange trans-

lation.

FRS 1172004  (MASB 10) Leases, Paragraph 26(b) requires that
the total of minimum lease payments and their present value
should be presented as follows:
i) not later than 1 year;
ii) later than 1 year and not later than 5 years;
iii) later than 5 years.

FRS 1272004 (MASB 11), Consolidated Financial Statements and
Accounting for Investments in Subsidiaries, Paragraph 41 requires
that all other changes in stakes and changes in composition of a
group which do not meet the standards in paragraph 37 or para-
graph 39 should be treated as equity transactions between the
group and its majority and minority shareholders.
Any difference between the group’s share of net assets before
and after the change, and any consideration received or paid,
should be adjusted to or against group reserves.

FRS 1162004 (MASB 15), Property, Plant and Equipment, Para-
graph 33 and 34 requires that an item of property, plant and equip-
ment should be carried at its cost/valuation less any accumu-
lated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

The transitional provision is available only on the first applica-
tion of the MASB Approved Accounting Standard IAS 16 (Re-
vised): Property, Plant and Equipment, which is effective for
periods ending on or after 1 September 1998. The transitional
provision will remain in force until and unless the enterprise
chooses to adopt a revaluation policy in place of a cost policy.

FRS 1142004 (MASB 22), Segment Reporting, Paragraph 26 re-
quires that policies relate specifically to segment reporting,
such as identification of segments, method of pricing inter-
segment transfers, and the basis for allocating revenues and
expenses to segments to be disclosed.
Paragraph 76 of the standard requires that the basis of pric-
ing inter-segment transfers and any change therein shall be
disclosed in the financial statements.

FRS 1322004 (MASB 24), Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation, paragraph 86 requires that, for each class of finan-
cial asset and financial liability, both recognised and unrecognised,
an enterprise should disclose information about fair value.
When it is not practicable within constraints of timelines or
cost to determine the fair value of a financial asset or a finan-
cial liability with sufficient reliability, that fact should be dis-
closed together with information about the principal charac-
teristics of the underlying financial instrument that is perti-
nent to its fair value. However, this exception is narrowly in-
terpreted.
Paragraph 88 clarifies that the fair value of a financial asset or
financial liability may be determined by one of several gener-
ally accepted methods.
Disclosure of fair value information includes disclosure of the method
adopted and any significant assumptions made in its application.
It shall be noted that financial guarantees will have to be fair
valued and recognised on the balance sheet when FRS 139 on
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement comes into
effect and is applied to measure the financial guarantees.

APPLICABLE
TO FRS?

✘

✔

FRS is silent
on this
matter. It
depends on
the
accounting
policy choice
of the
company

✔

✔

✔

✔

APPLICABLE
TO PERS?

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Not
applicable.
This
standard is
not PERS.

RELEVANT STANDARDS/STATUTES
AND RECOMMENDED PRACTICES
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AT

Financial Instrument — Other disclosures
� Non-disclosure of significant concentration of credit

risk.

� Non-disclosure of significant terms of receivables/
payables.

Disclosures on Taxation
� Components of tax expense (income) items as re-

quired by the standard were not presented or dis-
closed. Certain components that are applicable to
the company were not disclosed

� Tax reconciliation was not clearly/correctly pre-
sented. Items which were included in the reconcili-
ation do not explain the relationship between the
tax expense (income) and accounting profit.

� Inadequate disclosures on deferred tax assets and
liabilities in respect of each type of temporary dif-
ferences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

� Disclosure of the nature of the evidence support-
ing the recognition of deferred tax assets.

Quality of Financial Statements
Common errors found in the financial statements:
� Wrong cross-referencing from the financial state-

ments to the notes to the financial statements
� Pagination error made in the Directors’ Statement

and Auditor’s Report.
� Typographical errors in the description of line items

and figures.
� Figures do not cast or tally with the related notes.
� One instance where there was even a reference,

unremoved, to the auditor needing to insert a number.
Presentation errors provide misleading information
to the user of financial statements. Errors are fun-
damental and the preparer of the financial state-
ments needs to practice extra care to safeguard the
quality of the financial statements.
The above findings indicated that some companies
were not well organised in the final stages of the
reporting process.

FRS 1322004 (MASB 24), Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation, Paragraph 74(b) requires that for each class of finan-
cial asset, both recognised and unrecognised, an enterprise should
disclose information about its exposure to credit risk including
significant concentration of credit risk.

Paragraph 55(a) of FRS 132 requires an enterprise to dis-
close information about the extent and nature of the finan-
cial instruments, including significant terms and conditions
that may affect the amount, timing and certainty of future
cash flows.
Paragraph 57 provides a listing of terms and conditions that
may warrant disclosure when the financial instruments held
or issued by an entity create a potentially significant expo-
sure to financial risks.

FRS 1122004 (MASB 25), Income Taxes, Paragraph 78 pre-
scribes the components of tax expense (income).

Paragraph 79(c) requires an enterprise to disclose separately
the explanation of the relationship between tax expense (in-
come) and accounting profit in either or both of the follow-
ing forms:
� a numerical reconciliation between tax expense (income) and

the product of accounting profit multiplied by the applicable
tax rate(s), disclosing also the basis on which the applicable
tax rate(s) is (are) computed; or

� a numerical reconciliation between the average effective
tax rate and the applicable tax rate, disclosing also the
basis on which the applicable tax rate is computed.

Paragraph 79(f) requires an enterprise to disclose separately
in respect of each type of temporary differences, unused tax
losses and unused tax credits:
� the amount of the deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

in the balance sheet for each period presented;
� the amount of the deferred tax income or expense

recognised in the income statement, if this is not appar-
ent from the changes in the amounts recognised in the
balance sheet.

Paragraph 80 requires an enterprise to disclose the amount
of a deferred tax asset and the nature of the evidence sup-
porting its recognition, when:
� the utilisation of the deferred tax asset is dependent on

future taxable profits in excess of the profits arising from
the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences; and

� the enterprise has suffered a loss in either the current or
preceding period in the tax jurisdiction to which the de-
ferred tax asset relates.

APPLICABLE
TO FRS?

✔

✔

✔

APPLICABLE
TO PERS?

Not
applicable.
This
standard is
not PERS.

✔

✔

RELEVANT STANDARDS/STATUTES
AND RECOMMENDED PRACTICES

COMMON FINDINGS
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What Have Accountants got to do with Climate Change?

Failure to address
The implications of climate change, if not

addressed, are widespread and pose seri-
ous and direct threats not only to the glo-
bal economy and environment as well as
to the basic elements that are essential for
life. The most basic of these requirements
is a regular supply of water — which is
clearly vulnerable to climate change.

For example, a slight increase in tem-
perature in mountainous regions will speed
the rate of melting of glaciers. This, in turn,
will increase the risk of flooding and seri-
ously deplete long-term water supplies,

predominantly affecting low lying commu-
nities in the Indian sub-continent, parts of
China, and the low lying areas of the Ameri-
cas. The loss of a sustainable source of
water such as a glacier which feeds irrigat-
ing rivers will consequently lead to a de-
cline in crops, with serious implications for
communities whose livelihoods and food
supplies depend on agriculture.

Heat-related deaths and illness will in-
crease, as well as vector borne diseases
such as malaria and dengue fever.

Rising sea levels, caused by the melting
polar ice caps, will lead to a need for enforced
coastal protection, especially for small islands
and large coastal cities. Estimates have been
made that, within 50 years, around 200 mil-
lion people could be displaced by rising wa-
ter levels. Indeed, scientists and industries
are now concerned over the recent break up
of an ice with a size of 66 sq km in Canada’s
far north that is starting to float towards ship-
ping lanes and oil drilling regions.

Ecosystems, especially the rich biodiversity
and flora and fauna, are especially vulnerable,
with 15-40 per cent of species facing extinc-
tion due to rising temperatures. A recent study
found that climate change could drive a mil-
lion of the world’s species to extinction by as
soon as 2050. Rising temperatures will prob-
ably cause regional shifts in weather patterns
— the El Nino phenomenon for example,
which has the potential to cause widespread

flooding and water shortages.
Although these potentially very serious

changes are likely to eventually af fect
countries all over the world, it is those com-
munities which are the least equipped to
deal with them, both economically and
structurally, that will be hit first and the
hardest — the developing world. It is these
countries that already struggle with ex-
treme climates and have, on average,
higher temperatures and more erratic and
heavy rainfall, including monsoon seasons.

Developing countries and communities
are, by nature, more dependent on agricul-

ture, which is vulnerable to increasing tem-
peratures or flooding — leading to increased
poverty and an inability to be self-sustaining.

Malaysia will not be spared
Experts have predicted that climate change

could impact on a number of industries that
are essential to the future success of Malay-
sia – tourism, agriculture, plantations, prop-
erty and construction, transport and fisher-
ies. If sea levels rise as some predict, then
beaches may retreat up to 100 metres inland
and beach hotels and resorts may disappear.
The sea could advance up to 2.5 km inland in
some places, causing widespread destruction
of agricultural land and facilities.

While rainfall may actually rise in the
region, less water may actually be available
because an expected rise in temperature
— up to 3˚C by 2030 — will increase the
rate of evaporation. At the same time, there
will be frequent flash floods in some unex-
pected places. Recent floods in the south-
ern and eastern parts of the country that
have caused loss of lives, destruction to
property and inconvenienced thousands of
citizens are just examples of what Mother
Nature can do if we are not committed to
preventing widespread environmental deg-
radation. The El Nino effect may even be
more frequent, and we do not need to be
reminded of the terrible hot weather and
the droughts it will bring.

Perils of climate change
The overwhelming evidence produced

by the scientific, environmental and eco-
nomic communities leave few people in
doubt that climate change is happening —
albeit gradually — and that it also poses a
potentially serious threat to humanity. If
global temperatures continue to rise at the
same rate as in recent years, then in the
not too distant future, there will be severe
consequences for both developed and de-
veloping countries.

Malaysia, in common with many other
countries, would suffer from the conse-
quences of rising sea levels, higher tem-
peratures and more rainfall as a result of
the projected climate changes.

The dangers of long-term climate change
will have an effect on every society — and
every country must now consider what con-
tribution it can make to protect itself, its sur-
rounding region and the planet and its re-
sources from irreversible degradation.

Starting points including roles of
accountants

Governments must make environmental
considerations a top priority in their devel-
opment policies. Consumers can try to
make informed choices about what prod-
ucts they should buy and what resources
they really need. The business community
can reduce waste and work to measure and
control the pollution that it inflicts on the
environment.

Every business and profession must play
a greater role in bringing these various
strands together and enabling govern-
ments, businesses and consumers to act
with due respect for the natural environ-
ment.

The accountancy profession has been at
the forefront in recent years in champion-
ing the sustainability agenda. Not only is
the accountancy profession in a position to
advise on environment impacts, it is play-
ing a key role in defining standards for
measuring, assessing and reporting on
such green matters. Indeed, the Interna-
tional Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
has a working group to review the mea-
surement for environmental impact assess-
ment. Accountants and their member bod-
ies are already involved in interpreting fu-
ture standards.

The implications of climate change, if not addressed, are

widespread and pose serious and direct threat not only to the

global economy and environment as well as to the basic

elements that are essential for life.
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What can nations do?
Several initiatives, treaties, coalitions,

and reports have been created and written
over the last 20 years to attempt to combat
the effects of climate change, with vary-
ing degrees of success.

International policy on mitigation of cli-
mate change is the main focus of the Kyoto
Protocol, an agreement made under the
United Nations Framework Convention on
Climate Change, to reduce carbon emissions
of those countries that ratify it. The agree-
ment came into force in 2005 and commits
countries to reduce their emissions by five
per cent compared to 1990 levels by 2012.

At the recent Nairobi convention, climate
leaders discussed the future of Kyoto, post
2012. More significant was the discussion on
getting support from the US and Australia
as well as India and China to ratify the proto-
col since these nations already are, or cer-
tainly soon will be, major contributors to cli-
mate change. Without their support, the pro-
tocol is unlikely to be a huge success.

Perhaps the most significant piece of re-
search to be published recently is the Stern
Review, in October 2006. Written by lead-
ing economist Sir Nicholas Stern, the report
investigates the economics of climate
change, looking at a “business as usual
(BAU)” scenario and a “strong, early action”
scenario in terms of costs and benefits.

The results of the study show a very strong
case for acting now. It estimates that “busi-
ness as usual” will incur a five to 10 per cent
loss of global GDP, with poor countries los-
ing the most. When taking into account other
issues such as impact on the environment and
human health, the total estimated cost of cli-
mate change results in a 20 per cent reduc-
tion in consumption per head. Aside from the
cost, if nothing is done, the projected tempera-
ture will increase by 5 to 6 degrees Celsius
during the next century, taking the world into
territory that has never been experienced by
humans before.

Taking some immediate drastic action to
stabilise carbon emissions by 2050 was esti-
mated to be at a cost of about around one
per cent of GDP — significantly less than the
“BAU” scenario. It now remains to be seen
whether long term investments in renewable
energy and energy efficiency, as recom-
mended by the Stern report, are put into
place over the coming years.

Role of accountants in the fight
against climate change

The accountancy profession has an impor-
tant role to play in fighting climate change.

It is accountants, after all, who analyse and
produce the data by which companies and
public sector organisations report on their
business performance, information that is

used by banks, analysts and stock markets
to assess the standing of each business.

It is the accountants too who audit the
books of companies to verify their figures.
The profession today is highly active in an
international effort to re-assess the more tra-
ditional measures of business performance
and to encourage companies to explore new
and alternative measures which are based
not only on economic profit, but which also
take into account longer-term and non-finan-
cial considerations. These include the extent
to which companies operate ethically and
with due consideration for the interests of
the environment as well as their own employ-
ees and other stakeholders.

It is the accountants that have the exper-
tise to contribute to public policy on envi-
ronment challenges and goals. Not only
will accountants be able to advise on both
business and social implications; they can
propose a broad range of instruments in-
cluding taxes, subsidies and incentives
across the economies.

ACCA has played a prominent role in these
efforts over the last 15 years, helping to raise
awareness among businesses of the impor-
tance of sustainability reporting and lobby-
ing national governments to take legal action
to require large businesses and government
bodies to play their part in protecting the
environment. Sustainability reporting is im-

What Have Accountants got to do with Climate Change?
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portant because, by encouraging companies
to measure such issues as their use of natu-
ral resources, their potential polluting activi-
ties and environmental impact, it enables
them to manage those issues.

The roles where accountants can or
should increasingly make a difference in
the global fight against climate change are
outlined below:

� Accountants are likely to be involved in
the preparation of information on their
companies’ carbon emissions, and in the
auditing of these disclosures.

� In order to promote the business case
for sustainability, the accountancy pro-
fession can help quantify and promote
the financial consequences for social and
environmental impacts and mitigation. In
terms of climate change, this could be
associated with participating in emis-
sions trading schemes and the associ-
ated costs or green taxes and levies.

� Accountants are well placed to participate
in debate and discussion with govern-
ment and other stakeholders over policy
issues relating to climate change report-
ing and disclosures, taxes and targets.

� Contributing to debates on carbon trad-
ing schemes and other market mecha-
nisms to combat climate change as well
as being involved in collecting and col-
lating information and data for compa-
nies participating in schemes. Tradable
permits is an area where there will be a
substantial role for accountants in re-
viewing information, assessing the im-
plications and contributing to the man-
agement of market trading. It is expected
that the governments of the advanced na-
tions will continue to review and intro-
duce such green taxes to discourage
unsustainable products and services.

� Accountants can contribute to public policy
in environment by their involvement in tax
advisory and planning for maximum cor-
porate benefit, and by recommending for
example, the appropriate management of
subsidies, tax exemptions for sustainable
energy and job creation incentives for dis-
advantaged social groups. This will be in
line with the Kyoto Protocol’s goal towards
reduction of CO2. Several countries, includ-
ing Canada and the UK, have introduced
frameworks to allow emissions trading. Ac-

countants with polluting organisations in-
volved in emissions trading will need to
know how to manage and account for trad-
able permits for their companies’ maxi-
mum benefit.

Experts in the field of conventional ac-
counting are well placed to lead the debate
on the merits of environmental or
‘sustainability’ accounting, a practice that is
increasing in popularity and importance.
Minimising carbon risk is a key area of in-
terest in environmental accounting. The
risks can pertain to regulation, litigation,
competition and reputation, and the accoun-
tancy profession is one of the key players

in helping companies to minimise these
risks — for example, forecasting the costs
and liabilities of future climate change leg-
islation. Environmental costs and liabilities
relating to climate change and trading may
also eventually have to be built into exist-
ing financial accounts.

Accountants will be helping to integrate
these practices into existing corporate struc-
tures or will be assigned responsibility to cre-
ate new processes. A parallel could be drawn
with the corporate governance and Sarbanes-
Oxley standards, where accountants contrib-
uted towards the implementation of new pro-
cesses or tweaking old processes in order to
comply with stricter new regulations.

In Asia, accountants too will eventually
need to possess expertise in tradable per-
mits, emissions trading and green taxation.
China offers an immense market given that
it now generates more CO2 emission than
the entire EU, and comes second in world
emissions behind the US, comments the
Association for Sustainable and Respon-
sible Investment in Asia (ASRIA).

Against this background, accountants are
uniquely positioned to incorporate
sustainability issues into their corporate
agenda. For example, accountants can take on

the leadership role to analyse and interpret in-
formation on environmental and social perfor-
mance that is consistent with corporate report-
ing principles. Indeed, the framework for envi-
ronmental responsibility developed by the
European Federation of Accountants (FEE) is
an excellent example of the capacity of accoun-
tants to improve the quality of such reporting.
It makes sense for accountants to diversify and
respond to the changing market demands.

Conclusion
Recent statistics show that increased car-

bon emissions have increased the global
temperature by 0.5 degree Celsius, and the

world is the hottest it has been for 12,000
years, predominantly due to the dramatic
warming which has taken place over the
last three decades.

Protecting the planet and its natural re-
sources is a concern that affects us all and
which calls upon us all to consider how we
can help. Accountants may not be the first
group of people who spring to mind as sav-
iours of the planet but, as this article has
suggested, we as a profession have taken
it upon ourselves to identify a role for our-
selves in this cause and we are taking the
matter as seriously as it deserves to be
taken. Our contribution may not be as vis-
ible and high profile as that of some, but
we are nevertheless playing a vital role in
this major issue of our time.

ACCA is committed towards promoting CSR
through reporting. Through ACCA MESRA
(Malaysia Environmental and Social Reporting
Awards), ACCA aims to promote and rewards
voluntary environmental and social reporting
practices among organisations in Malaysia. The
award presentation ceremony for ACCA
MESRA 2006 will be on 24 April 2007.
Tay Lay Kuan is the Director of the ASEAN &
Australasia ACCA, Vicky McAllister is the Social
& Environmental project Co-ordinator at ACCA.
For further details on ACCA and sustainability
please visit www.accaglobal.com/sustainability.

In Asia, accountants too will eventually need to possess expertise

in tradable permits, emissions trading and green taxation. China

offers an immense market given that it now generates more CO2

emission than the entire EU, and comes second in world

emissions behind the US.”
Association for Sustainable and Responsible Investment in Asia (ASRIA).
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Managing enterprise risk is
a vital task that begins
with the board of direc-
tors and extends across

the whole organisation — and doing it ef-
fectively is a universal challenge. The Com-
mittee of Sponsoring Organisations of the
Treadway Commission (Coso), a private-
sector initiative dedicated to improving the
quality of corporate governance in the US,
concluded that there was a need for a
recognised enterprise risk management
framework. So two years ago it went and
designed one. From defining the risk ap-
petite of the organisation to identifying
potential events that may af fect it, the
framework that Coso developed provides
a reasonable assurance that any enterprise
using it will achieve its objectives.

My company, Vision Service Plan (VSP),
a California-based eye care benefits pro-
vider covering 47 million Americans, was
an early adopter of the Coso framework.
We believe that it has been a vital tool in
helping us manage the risks facing our
business.

Coso’s enterprise risk management
framework comprises eight interrelated
components that can be viewed in the con-
text of strategic, operational, reporting and
compliance activities. They cover the inter-
nal environment; objective setting, event
identification, risk assessment, risk re-
sponse, control activities, information and
communication, and monitoring. This
framework expands upon — but is not in-
tended to replace — the internal control
integrated framework that Coso designed

M A N A G E M E N T  & A C C O U N T I N G

Safety Spec
Patricia Cochran

VSP, the largest provider of eye care benefits in the US, was one of the first
companies to try out a newly developed approach to enterprise risk management.
Its CFO, Patricia Cochran, explains how the new framework has suited her firm.
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a decade previously. In essence, that rep-
resented a subset of enterprise risk man-
agement. Effective internal controls can
exist without effective enterprise risk man-
agement, but not vice versa.

The new framework’s internal environ-
ment component is where the enterprise
risk management conversation starts. The
board and senior executives must estab-
lish an overall philosophy on risk, includ-
ing setting and defining the firm’s appetite
for it. All aspects of the organisation’s ac-
tions, including the allocation of authority,
ethics, values and human resources, must
be considered. At VSP the internal envi-
ronment assessment started with our ethi-
cal values policy, entitled “One clear vi-
sion”. All 2,000 employees must recommit
their acceptance of the policy every year
as a condition of their employment.

HR policies covering matters such as the
induction of new recruits, promotions and
pay are all key to the framework’s internal
environment component. VSP has been
listed by Fortune magazine as one of the
country’s top employers for the past seven
years. Our recruitment practices include
drug testing, with credit checks for those
involved in financial transactions.

Enterprise risk management is applied
when the top team considers its risk strat-
egy when setting objectives. Tolerances
are established for objectives, which have
been set with the company’s appetite for
risk in mind. At VSP annual goals in line
with the company’s moderate risk appetite
are provided by the board to the chief ex-
ecutive. These strategic objectives are then
communicated to staff at all levels via work-
unit meetings.

The event identification component of
the framework pinpoints incidents that
could affect the company’s strategy and
ultimate achievement of its objectives.
Event identification at VSP includes the
evaluation of political threats and opportu-
nities such as the possible nationalisation
of healthcare provision and the effect of the
country’s ageing population on the demand
for eyewear. Mitigating for natural disas-
ters is also part of the process. Sacramento,
where the firm’s HQ is located, is at risk of
flooding because it’s at the confluence of
two big rivers. We have, therefore, insured
ourselves against such an event.

Saftey Spec

The risk assessment component allows
a firm to understand the extent to which
potential events might affect its achieve-
ment of objectives, from the perspective of
both their likelihood and impact. Qualita-
tive and quantitative methods are used.
VSP’s risk assessment process includes
benchmarking against competitors and
similar industries. Business continuity
plans are reviewed periodically, with regu-
lar off-site testing. We also perform tradi-
tional SWOT analyses.

The risk response component identifies
and evaluates a range of possible actions,
based on the company’s appetite for risk
and their potential costs and benefits. The
degree to which a response will reduce the
impact or likelihood of a specific risk is an
integral component of the analysis. Estab-
lishing reserve call-centre services at Sac-
ramento and VSP’s other major site in Co-
lumbus, Ohio, has been one of our re-
sponses to the risk of IT downtime at ei-
ther location. A budget oversight commit-
tee comprising senior executives has been
formed to review and approve mid-year
revisions to operating and capital budgets.
The executive team holds weekly meetings
to share information and determine re-
sponses to situations that involve risk.

Control activities are the procedures that
ensure that risk responses and other direc-
tives are carried out. These activities in-
clude application and general IT controls,
and they occur at all levels of the
organisation. Control activities at VSP in-
clude regular meetings of the internal con-
trol forum, the use of bank lock-boxes to
collect client premium receipts, and the
routine verification of signature authority
levels when expenditures are processed.

Information is needed at all levels of an
enterprise in order to identify, assess and
respond to risk. Communications, of
course, must flow down, across and up the
organisation. The management must cap-
ture and communicate pertinent informa-
tion in good time and in a form that allows
employees to meet their responsibilities.
The communication vehicles that VSP has
used include biannual “all-employee” meet-
ings with the chief executive and an em-
ployee focus council, which holds meetings
with him every quarter.

The last component of the enterprise risk
management framework is monitoring,
which is intended to assure the ongoing
effectiveness of the risk management strat-
egy. Monitoring at VSP involves internal
resources such as our special investigative
fraud-auditing unit. External monitoring is
achieved through annual independent au-
dit and triennial examinations by regula-
tors at state insurance departments. We
have set up an external hotline for report-
ing under our whistle-blower protection
policy. Routine satisfaction surveys of cli-
ents, patients, doctors and employees are
also vital to our monitoring process.

Enterprise risk management involves
the entire organisation — the board of di-
rectors, managers, internal auditors and
staff. It represents a portfolio approach,
from determining the company’s appetite
and tolerance for risk to applying specific
risk management strategies. Coso’s frame-
work is an effective tool in starting this vi-
tal conversation.

This article is contributed by CIMA (The Char-
tered Institute of Management Accountants)
and it first appeared in Financial Management,
CIMA’s monthly magazine for its members.
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“VSP has been listed by Fortune

magazine as one of the country’s top

employers for the past seven years. Our

recruitment practices include drug

testing, with credit checks for those

involved in financial transactions.”

Patricia Cochran, CFO, Vision Service Plan
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MANAGING RISK IS AVOIDING

Surprises and Uncertainties
Dr. Joseph Eby Ruin

Your goals & objectives
Everything a person does in life has an

outcome. The desired outcome is often la-
belled as a goal or objective. Sometimes
one’s wish comes true when the goal is
met. We call that success. But there could
be times when a wish does not come true,
meaning an objective is not met. We call
this a failure. A com-
mon cause for failure to
reach a goal is the in-
ter ference of risk.
When risk has the up-
per hand, disappoint-
ment crops up, and the
outcome is failure. On
the other-side of the
coin, if risk is properly
managed, satisfaction
sets in, and the out-
come is positive accom-
plishment, and the suc-
cess is celebrated.

The biggest risk
of all

In our day-to-day
world, be it our per-
sonal life, business life,
community and social
life, or the globally re-
lated life, we do have
risk events that sur-
prise one and all. But
ask anyone around,
and the common think-
ing is that the biggest
of all risks is ‘not know-
ing the unknown.’ The
unknown event that

could  take a swipe at us is the unknown
event or happening that we know not of,
or events and things we thought would
never surface or occur. Thus, not know-
ing the unknown is everyone’s biggest
risk. If we can manage this ‘unknown’ (and
‘uncertainty,’ since risk’s principal char-
acteristic is in the form of uncertainty),

we should be able to devise a superior
form of effective risk management.

How risk thwarts goals
Let us look at a situation in which a fam-

ily wants to travel for a weekend picnic to
a remote coastal beach. The risks that
they will need to be mindful of are many:

speed traps, the car
may not be in good con-
dition, inadequate fuel,
stray animals like buffa-
loes on the road, a
heavy downpour that
makes driving hazard-
ous, roadblocks, care-
lessness of other road
users that can cause ac-
cidents, rough roads and
potholes, etc. How does
this family ensure that
these risks do not be-
come reality? Well, they
would plan for their
journey properly and
ensure that these risks
that are mentioned
above are addressed ad-
equately by putting con-
trol measures in place
so that they will not be
caught by surprise.

When risks are thus
anticipated, their impact
will be minor even if
they become a reality.
This is because:
    with their well plan-
ned strategy for that jour-
ney; and

1

1
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their fall-back plan to overcome these
surprises, they will be able to counter
or balance whatever the negative risk
impacts would be.

Risk assessment
A prudent way to ensure that the sur-

prise element of risk is absent is to:

have a credible or proper assessment
of the risk first;

manage the situation well so that the
identified risk does not come around
and

even if the risk becomes reality the
negative impact might be small or mini-
mal because you are prepared for it.
Your risk management plan and strat-
egy have to be put properly in place to
minimise or cushion the possible nega-
tive risk-impact.

Risk appetite and adventure
I was passing by a few stalls at the Cen-

tral Market in Kuala Lumpur recently.
There was one stall that sold posters and
magazines. When I flipped through the
posters there was one that caught my at-
tention, because the caption in the beauti-
ful poster was RISK. The nice picture of a
sailing boat setting off into the unknown
sea has a quote that says; If you want to
discover new lands, be prepared to lose sight
of the shore. This is an apt description or
interpretation of what managing risk is all
about. I am sure those great seafarers and
explorers of the old days like Francis
Drake, Columbus, Magellan, Admiral
Cheng Ho, etc, understood the meaning of
risk. If you want to have the comfort of the
harbour and prefer to stay basking under
the tree on a calm familiar seashore or
beach, then do not hope to discover new
territories or land. With the same reason-
ing, if a businessman prefers the comfort
of his existing business operations and
sales territory and does not intend to meet
risk by seeking new market share or pro-
ducing new products or services, then
there is no risk for him. But is it not a pity
to know that there are other business op-
portunities that could give him more re-
turns than just the present operations and
products and services that he is familiar
with? To those enterprising and daring

businessmen who are risk-takers and are
prepared to lose sight of the shore, being ad-
venturous is very much a part of the en-
trepreneurial pursuit. That is why we sel-
dom come across a successful and con-
tented salaried person metamorphosing
into a dare-to-fail businessman, or vice
versa. Granted, we all have characteristics
of both risk-takers and risk-avoiders. The
hungrier a person is for risk, the more suc-
cessful he would probably be when his
business operations bear fruit after he has
contained all the risks that he could iden-
tify. The reverse also holds water.

No management is needed if risk is
not a surprise

Risk is very uncertain, and indeed oc-
curs as ‘surprises’ at times. If risks do not
come in as surprises to wipe out goals and
objectives, there is no need to manage
them. Why, and what, is the need anyway
to manage activities or operations if we
know there are risks that will badly impact
on the outcome or goals? We would sim-
ply avoid those activities or operations, if
we know that inherent risks are lurking
make our ef forts result in losses. The
losses could be expressed as financial (like
reduced profits) or non-financial (like a
discredited reputation and image). The re-
ality in life is that all risks that come by
and hit or impact on people always occur
as surprises and are never planned. Risks
do not surface or come as intended or as
planned. Because risks are really uncertain
and unpredictable, we need to manage
them well to erase that ‘uncertainty’ or ‘sur-
prise’ bit that will bring along the bad side
or negative risk-impact.

The good and bad of risk
Risk can be beneficial or adversarial, de-

pending on which side of its impact
touches you most.

An illustration: The win of RM100K by
a 6-digit punter on a RM1 bet is good for
the punter while to the lotto operator this
RM1 income has a negative risk impact
on him because he has to cough up
RM100K in prize-money. Similarly, the
negative impact of risk when students C,
B, R, and L fail their exams would bring a
positive impact on students K and Z, be-
cause they (K, Z) have now four competi-

tors fewer for the university scholarship
that is available.

Risk impact is the real concern
Risk, as we all know, is neither good nor

bad. It just ‘is’. It only becomes a bother
and is critical when it translates into a nega-
tive occurance.

Example: The recent volcano eruption in
Indonesia was very devastating to the vil-
lagers there. But to us folks in Malaysia, it
was just a horrible piece of news shown
on the TV screen and on newspapers. The
risk impact was not hellish or physically
devastating to Malaysians. (We could only
sigh in relief, and pray for the victims’ fami-
lies). Using this same analogy, one
businessman’s loss (Mr A) in sales could
be another businessman’s (Mr T) gain and
profit because Mr A’s deal or contract that
was lost was won by Mr T. Another ex-
ample would be the insurance claims paid
(negative impact of fire risk on the insurer)
is a comfort or a relief to the insured (posi-
tive impact of the risk of money he parted
with to pay for his insurance premiums for
that fire policy).

Non-complexity of risk
management

Today, risk management fundamentals
have become a fad or a hot topic for man-
agement practitioners and academicians
alike. Why is this so? The collapse of
many entities (from small local busi-
nesses to huge global conglomerates)
have become headline news. When the
dust settles and the post-mortem is com-
pleted on those failed businesses, one of
the accusing fingers would be pointed at
‘poor risk management or lack of adequate
and reasonable risk management frame-
work’ If this becomes one of the common
reasons why companies fail, how would
one know how to correct it? That is, what
are the fundamentals in risk management
that board members, corporate captains
and management teams ought to grasp
and apply? Risk management is not that
complicated. It revolves around these
eight initiatives:

risk awareness;

risk diagnosis and identification;

risk assessment and evaluation;
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risk quantification and measurement;

risk control and treatment;

risk reporting;

risk monitoring and follow-up, and

risk management review and bench-
marking.

Knowing and applying these eight
r i sk  management  in i t i a t i ves  he lp
organisations to better focus on the
surprises, uncer tainties or unknowns
that can cause havoc and derail cor-
porate goals and objectives.

Medicine for risk
Managing risks need not be too dif-

ferent from addressing the ailment or
sickness of a patient. A doctor, hav-
ing diagnosed what his patient’s ill-
ness is, would prescribe or dispense
medicine to his patient so that he is
eventually cured. The same practical
approach can be inculcated by the
r i s k  m a n a g e m e n t  t e a m  i n  a n
organisation. Having done the risk di-
agnosis or identification, and follow-
ing the rest of the eight initiatives
mentioned above, the risk-medicine
could be prescribed, and it can be in
the form of any of these six treat-
ments:

avoid the risk;

share the risk;

transfer the risk;

reduce the risk;

accept the risk; and

prevent the risk.

Examples of risk treatment

Avoid the risk: Do not do the deal at all, or
entirely avoid and abandon the transaction,
activity or operation.

Share the risk: Go into a joint-venture, stra-
tegic alliance, merger, amalgamation, etc;
so that the risk of smallness in your present
size could be eliminated when the big new
entity is created. Big entities or outfits
could weather the types of risks that your
previous small-sized entity faced.

Transfer the risk: Insurance is a good ex-
ample of risk-transfer. Insure the types of
risks that are insurable. This way the nega-

tive impacts would be assumed by the in-
surer. But be mindful that not all types of
risks or things in life can be insured or
transferred.

Reduce the risk: Usually, the magnitude
of the risk impact will be commensurate
with the size of the business exposure or
undertaking. So perhaps instead of taking
the whole portion or contract/project, you
could consider undertaking only a certain
portion, and let others handle or complete
the other portions. Abide by the cliche  of
cutting the cloak by the size of the cloth you
have. Thus, it is wise for you to know your
limits, capabilities and capacities, so that
you need not pursue activities and opera-
tions that would be beyond your capacity
to handle or undertake.

Accept the risk: Putting limits, caps, man-
agement action triggers or tolerable
threshold amounts for the negative finan-
cial impact of risk can minimise your fi-
nancial losses or other negative risk im-
pacts. This is like a bank that empowers
its tellers to pay or process up to RM5,000
for customers without referring to the of-
ficer.

Prevent the risk: Ensure that the risks
identified will not surface as surprises,
checking and monitoring that all forms of
controls have been in place in the systems
and operational processes, are religiously
instituted. This is in fact next to adopting
the management principle (Peter’s prin-
ciple) adopted by the Apollo space team,
which is anything that can go wrong will go
wrong.

Risk management is fun
A stranger to contemporary manage-

ment may shun risk management studies
and may have the notion that risk manage-
ment is a very dreary and fearful subject.
The fact of the matter is, it is not so. Risk
management fundamentals, principles, and
applications are no more fanciful, fearful
or dreary than any other types of manage-
ment studies and organisational
behaviours. Having been a practitioner of
risk management for a good part of my
career, I would like to comfort any fearful
mind out there that risk management is not
only fun, but is very useful and is value-

added to organisational management; es-
pecially in today’s business environment
which impresses upon corporate gover-
nance and management accountability. But
needless to say, to be an effective risk man-
ager requires the individual to understand
the types of businesses and operations his
organisation is involved in. Indeed, the
work cultures, business strategies, and the
other issues of people, systems, processes
and the business environment have to be
understood as well, before any risk assess-
ment can become meaningful. Risk man-
agement function in any organisation, af-
ter all, does not exist on its own. It exists
only because there is the business opera-
tions, strategies, objectives and targets to
achieve. Thus, risk management is a sup-
port function that enables the business’ ob-
jectives/processes to achieve the targets
and bottom line.

Risk management’s value
The concepts, implementations, useful-

ness, and values to organisations that risk
management can proffer need not just be
translated into monetary rewards like the
profits and business targets achieved or
savings in operational costs. The risk man-
agement values are also looked at from the
non-financial realm of organisations where
image, goodwill, and reputation that can be
linked to stakeholders’ values are not com-
promised or put in jeopardy. Such
fulfilment will create organisations that are
nimble, resilient, robust and profitable.
Such organisations go on their various en-
terprising pursuits and aims, because the
laid down goals and objectives will be ful-
filled, and would not be thwarted by the
‘surprise attack’ of risk. Besides meeting
compliance standards laid down by rel-
evant regulatory authorities for particular
industries, credible risk management also
supports effective corporate governance
programmes that an organisation is re-
quired to embark upon. In fact I am not
being presumptuous when I state that good
risk management is a necessary ingredi-
ent for an organisation’s robust corporate
governance.

The writer was a Fulbright Professional Ex-
change scholar, and is currently the Chief Risk
Officer of a Malaysian commercial bank. His
email address is jerwin001@hotmail.com
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M A N A G E M E N T  & A C C O U N T I N G

THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN

Balanced Scorecard, Strategic
Oversight Gap and Strategic Scorecard

Suzana Sulaiman

Balanced Scorecard (BSC)
Balanced Scorecard is a performance

management framework that became popu-
lar during the early 1990s. It was developed
by Kaplan and Norton (1992). BSC is an
integrative device that facilitates the use of
financial and non-financial measures. The
organisation’s strategic planning is heavily
considered in developing these measures.
BSC has emerged as a proven and effective
performance measurement tool for those
seeking to capture, describe and translate
their strategies. It allows organisations to
successfully implement their strategies
from four perspectives: financial, customer
interest, internal process and learning and
growth.

According to Lawrie and Cobbold (2004),
BSC should have the following attributes:
� A mixture of financial and non-financial

measures
� A limited number of measures number-

ing between 15-20 and 20-25
� Measures chosen to relate to specific

strategic goals
� Measures chosen in a way that gains the

active endorsement of the management
of the organisations.
The above attributes apply to the first gen-

eration BSC. However, BSC needs to evolve
from an improved measurement system to
a core management system. This is to main-
tain the focus of BSC as the central element
of a strategic management system.

The second generation BSC’s attributes
are chosen to relate to specific strategic
objectives and are aimed at identifying 20
to 25 strategic objectives, each associated
with one or more measures within the four
perspectives.

The third generation BSC is a refinement
of the second generation design. The new gen-
eration is intended to give better functional-
ity and more strategic relevance. The primary
enhancements for the third BSC over the sec-
ond generation BSC are as follows:
� Destination Statement: sub-divided into

descriptive categories that serve a simi-
lar purpose

� Strategic linkage model with ‘activity’
and ‘outcome’ perspective.
The primary focus of BSC seems to be to

develop a control tool for managers. It ap-
pears that BSC is associated with ‘manage-
ment control’ rather than ‘strategic control’.
BSC is constructed as a monitoring and con-
trolling tool rather than an improvement or
strategic tool. As a result, there is a tendency
for boards of directors (BODs) to face stra-
tegic oversight problems.

Strategic Oversight Gap (SOG)
According to Johnson and Scholes

(2002), strategy is defined as: The direction
and scope of an organisation over the long
term, which achieves advantages for the
organisation through its configuration of
resources within a changing environment
and to fulfil stakeholder expectations.

There are times that strategy remains
largely unchanged or changes incrementally.
However, there are also turbulent periods
when strategies change but in no clear di-
rection. There is the danger that the incre-
mental change of strategy does not match
the pace of the change in the environment.
In several constraint situations, organisations
become merely reactive to the environment
and fail to question or challenge what is hap-
pening around them. A lack of proactivity

in creating new opportunities that best suit
the environment may contribute to busi-
nesses deteriorating considerably.

There are times when transformational or
‘abrupt’ changes take place in an
organisation’s strategic planning. This has
been identified as being the contributory fac-
tor in a number of strategic failures in compa-
nies such as Nortel, Cable and Wireless,
Marconi, France Telecom and Vivendi. Trans-
formation from a traditional energy company
to a trading business in 1985 resulted in the
failure of Enron.

It is the board’s responsibility to under-
stand, test and endorse the company’s strat-
egy. The board is also responsible for moni-
toring management performance by refer-
ring to the endorsed strategy. Any deviation
should be challenged and an explanation is
therefore required. This is to ensure that
the management takes the necessary ac-
tions in progressing with the strategy.

Financial position is more transparent as
compared to strategic position as there is
no legislation, standards and codes on this.
Hence, there is a great chance for the
board to face a lack of strategic oversight.
A board that is not well informed and does
not understands the organisation’s strate-
gic planning may not appreciate the risks
that may  be attached to it. Consequently,
it will not ask the right questions to ensure
that the strategy is properly executed.

Companies can be exposed to the strate-
gic oversight gap risks even with the ap-
pointment of independent non-executive di-
rectors who can bring considerable experi-
ence to board deliberations over strategy.
Moreover, with severe time constraints,
even with information supplied by the ex-
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The Relationship Between Balanced Scorecard, Strategic Oversight Gap and Strategic Scorecard

ecutive management, the board can still fail
to spot the company’s strategic position and
progress.

As a result, the CIMA Strategic
Scorecard was introduced with the aim of
fulfilling the need to exercise ef fective
oversight of the strategic process.

The CIMA Strategic Scorecard (SSC)
The strategic scorecard is intended to be

a pragmatic and flexible tool to help com-
panies deal with the difficulty of maintain-
ing effective oversight over strategy. The
objectives of the scorecard are to:
� Assist the board, particularly the indepen-

dent non-executive directors, in the over-
sight of a company’s strategic process;

� Assist the board in dealing with strate-
gic choice and transformational change;

� Give assurance to the board in relation
to the company’s strategic position and
progress;

� Track actions in, and output from, the
strategic process (not the detailed con-
tent); and

� Assist the board in identifying key points
on which it needs to take decisions.
Figure 1 shows the four basic elements

of the CIMA Strategic Scorecard. It helps
the board to identify the decision points
and the timing of strategic options, mile-
stones in strategic implementation as well
as strategic risks and their mitigation. The
management team is expected to give an
adequate description of the activity being
undertaken and cover when the last rel-
evant information was put before the board
and when the next is due. In addition, in-
ternal audit could give the board assurance
focusing on process and coverage rather
than the precise detail of the output.
Strategic Position

In today’s fast moving competitive envi-
ronment, scanning should not be the one-
off exercise especially associated with the
strategic plan or strategic review cycle. It
should be thin but reviewed constantly.
The board should be continually informed
on the company’s strategic position, which
include the micro and macro environment,
threats from significant changes, and in-
formation on business position, capabilities
and stakeholders.
Strategic Options

The board also needs to be aware of the

strategic options available to the company.
This does not comprise a detailed strategic
plan but rather a scoping of options. The stra-
tegic plan options could include the change
of scope and directions of the company. A
company may need to consider changing its
geographical area, products, market sector,
rates of growth, price and quality.

There are probably only about three or
four strategic options that will be under ac-
tive consideration at any one time. For each,

it is useful for the board to know what analy-
sis has been done, what resource con-
straints there are and the potential risk.

It is also useful for the board to know what
other strategic options are available that are
not under consideration at that point of time.
A short rationale as to why they are not be-
ing pursued is also useful to the board, es-
pecially for the independent directors.
Strategic Implementation

The board needs to be updated regularly
once the project has moved through the
evaluation to implementation stage. Hence,
a detailed evaluation of specific options
should be developed, attainable milestones
set and detailed timelines drawn. These
should be reported on regularly and fail-
ure to meet the targets explained along
with an outline of any implications and cor-
rective action that have to take place.

The board should also be aware of all
breakpoints. At each breakpoint the board
might be required to make decisions. These
decisions would include whether to accelerate,
abort, delay, or possibly switch strategy. The
board needs to be clearly informed on the criti-
cal success factors, which highlight things that
must happen to make strategy successful.
Strategic Risk

In recent years, there has been a focus on
risk management and various frameworks
have been developed which include Enter-
prise Risk Management (ERM). Enterprise
risk management is interrelated with corpo-
rate governance and provides information

to the board of directors on the most signifi-
cant risks and how they are being managed.
It is also interrelated to performance man-
agement by providing risk-adjusted mea-
sures with internal control.

There are three key components attached
to strategic risk management: risk appetite;
strategic risks and opportunities and; process
issues. Risk appetite relates to how much
uncertainty is acceptable by the manage-
ment in striving for stakeholder value
growth. Strategic risks and opportunities
relate to the likelihood of risk to occur and
the ability to manage risks. How risks are
actually managed within the organisation and
monitored are parts of the process issues.

Conclusion
Balanced Scorecard is a tool used to trans-

late an organisation’s strategic planning into
financial and non-financial measures. Spe-
cific measures are developed for each of the
four main perspectives: financial, customer
interest, internal process and learning and
growth. However, several practitioners and
academicians argue that BSC is more  of a
controlling rather than a strategic tool. As
a result, the board of directors of a com-
pany may be exposed to the strategic over-
sight gaps. It is crucial for the BOD to un-
derstand the organisation’s strategic plan-
ning before advising the management on
strategy. Hence, the CIMA Strategic
Scorecard was introduced with the aim of
fulfilling the need to exercise effective over-
sight of the strategic process. SSC is in-
tended to be a flexible tool to assist the BOD
in dealing with the difficulty of maintaining
effective oversight over strategy.
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KPI BASED

Compensation Framework
Patrick PC Ow

Given that a CEO’s greatest concern is sustaining top-line and profitability growth,
compensation packages today are promoting negative short-term behaviour and

increasing the temptation for fraudulent activities within the organisation.

The Conference Board’s CEO
Challenge Survey 2006 that
was conducted during July and
August 2005, asked 658 CEOs

worldwide to rate their challenges over the
next year. Their greatest concern is “sus-
tained and steady top-line growth” (38 per
cent), followed closely by “profitability
growth” (36 per cent) and “consistent ex-
ecution of strategy by top management”
(33 per cent).

Unfor tunately, we also know from
PricewaterhouseCoopers’ (PwC) Global Eco-
nomic Crime Survey 2005 for Malaysia that,
21 per cent of frauds reported by Malay-
sian companies in the past two years in-
criminated senior management. The sur-
vey also reported that 23 per cent of Ma-
laysian respondents (of the survey) re-
ported economic crime in the last two
years, compared to 45 per cent globally.
This was an eight per cent increase from
the previous survey. Globally, there is a 140
per cent increase in the number reporting
financial misrepresentation.

The tendency to commit fraud will be
greater as pressure mounts to sustain short-
term top-line growth by various methods like
reporting financial misrepresentation, all at
the expense of the company’s long-term value.

A good solution is to completely restruc-
ture how we financially reward or compen-
sate our executives and employees by posi-
tively (constructively) motivating them to
sustain long-term top-line and profitability
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KPI Based Compensation Framework

Balanced Illustrative Illustrative Weighting Self- Team- Final-
Perspectives Measures  Threshold Targets Scoring Scoring Scoring

Financial Gross Annual RM 1.0 Mil 30% 2 2 2
[Outcomes] Revenue/ (0.6)

Total Staff
Customer Customer 80% High Score 30% 3 2 2
(Internal/ Ratings (Perception Scale (0.6)
External) – High, Met, Low)
[Outcomes]
Internal Turnaround 95% On Time 20% 3 3 3
Process (Days) Delivery (Promised (0.6)
[Drivers] Deadline)
Learning/ Employee 70% Agree 20% 1 0 1
Growth Satisfaction Perception Scale (0.2)
[Drivers] Employee – Agree, Neither Agree

Opinion Survey) / Disagree,Disagree)
Total Performance 100%
Composite Personal 2
Scorecard Score (AT)

Figure 1   Performance Scorecard

Figure 2   Weighting and Balancing Scorecard Measures
Levels                       Company-Based KPIs Team-Based Personal Individual’s

Financial Non-Financial KPIs KPIs Total
Performance

Senior Management 50% 30% 20% — 100%

Middle Management 20% 30% 35% 15% 100%

Executives/Non-Executives — 30% — 70% 100%

growth, focusing on non-financial mea-
sures instead of just short-term financial
targets (e.g. yearly profitability).

A balanced performance framework or
Key Per formance Indicator (KPI)-based
compensation framework seeks to address
this challenge in two areas:

� Specific, measurable, achievable, realis-
tic and timed (SMART) KPIs that posi-
tively motivate employees to:
• Objectively perform beyond their cur-

rent abilities and performance levels,
both from the short-term and long-
term perspectives; and

• Maintain or enhance the achievement
of company goals/ targets, both from
the financial and non-financial perspec-
tives.

� Objectively and fairly compensating or
rewarding the achievement of individual
performance targets, both from
a) financial and non-financial, and
b) short- and long-term perspectives.
This requires discipline to set aside
funds and not change the rules half way
through by not paying even when indi-
viduals meet their targets.

Clear targets and automatic trigger
points are essential for the implementation
of a KPI-based compensation system, mo-
tivating our employees to perform (Figure
1).

Depending on the individual’s level
within the organisation, sub-divide the
scorecard measures into weighted and
balanced categories (Figure 2).

Use team-based KPIs if the individual is
managing a team/group of employees.
This team score is a composite average that

Figure 3   Scoring Mechanism
Below Average — Average (AV) Above Average — Exceptional —

Performance is not At Stretch (AT) Outstanding
Acceptable (NA) Performance (OS)

Score “0” Score “1” Score “2” Score “3”

Not Applicable 0.01 – 1.00 1.01 – 2.00 2.01 – 3.00

Any achievement Achieving above Achieving above Achieving above
equal/ below a Threshold to Mid-Point to Stretch Target

Threshold Target Mid-Point Target Stretch Target
will NOT be

rewarded

NA Performer — AV Performer — AT Performer — OS Performer —
No discretionary 0.5 X Monthly 0.75 X Monthly 1.5 X Monthly

bonus Salary Salary Salary
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takes into account the score of every mem-
ber of the team. This ensures that the
leader manages the performance of all in-
dividuals that are reporting to him/her,
thus naturally promoting and rewarding
positive teamwork and cooperation.

Company-based KPIs, likewise, is appli-
cable generally for individuals who man-
age at the company-wide level.

Once the personal scorecard is devel-
oped, assign numeric values (say, 0 to 3)
to the pre-set weighted targets (Figure
3).

Implement a 360-degree team perfor-
mance scoring by individual team mem-
bers, in addition to self-evaluation scores
to determine the final scores. Gaps be-
tween team and self-scores are discussed
openly and reasons for performance (or
non-performance), competency and per-
ception gaps are identified and addressed
constructively.

Such open two-way communications pro-
vide opportunities for employees to “de-
fend” their self-scores based on factual evi-
dence of performance that might not be

“Tendency to commit fraud

will be higher as pressure

mounts to sustain short-term

top-line growth by various

methods like reporting financial

misrepresentation, all at the

expense of the company’s

long-term value.”
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known to his/her superior (using Johari
Window). This eliminates any form of sub-
jectivity, “rumour-mongering” or “politick-
ing”.

Within this framework (Figure 4), an
individual’s total compensation package
may consist of:

� Fixed Base Monthly Pay — Normal 12
or 13 months salary, based on the (con-
tractual) appointment letter.
Eliminate contractual bo-
nus, where possible.

� Variable Incentive Compo-
nents — Administered at
the discretion of manage-
ment (as provided for in the
appointment letter), com-
prising of financial and non-
financial balanced mea-
sures:

� Individual Performance In-
centive — Paid either on a
monthly, quarterly, or half-
yearly basis, depending on
company and industry re-
quirements. Also referred to
as pay-for-performance sys-
tem.

� Team-based Performance
Incentive — Reward all in-
dividuals within a team or
group based on the agreed
per formance or KPI
achievement of the entire
team. If the team does per-
form, reward ever y indi-
vidual within the team
equally, paid either on a
monthly, quarterly, or half-
yearly basis. This facilitates
teamwork.

� Corporate Incentive —
Compensate all individuals
within the company based
on long-term corporate performance, but
on a deferred or “subject-to” conditional
basis during financial payout, paid either
on a yearly or three-yearly basis (e.g.
share option scheme based on pre-de-
fined target price or revenue). This elimi-
nates shor t-term negative or even
fraudulent behaviours.

During a company’s budgeting cycle,

commit and allocate the payment for at
least the Individual Performance Incentive.
Example:

� 0.5 times monthly salary for an average
(AV) performance grading.

� 0.75 times monthly salary for an above
average (AT) performance grading.

� 1.5 times monthly salary for an outstand-
ing (OS) performance grading.

Split payments over a half-yearly or quar-
terly basis, in-line with the company’s fre-
quency of performance evaluation HR prac-
tices (Figure 5).

Generally, an average employee can only
achieve an AT performance grading if the
Stretch Targets are set correctly. Therefore,
we will never draw down the budgeted al-
location. The perceived value to the em-

ployee is important to motivate behaviours
positively.

Use KPIs to determine the actual size of
the financial pool of the variable compo-
nent. KPIs are determined from the Criti-
cal Success Factors (CSF) of a company.

For Team-based Performance Incentive
and Corporate Incentive, trigger the actual
payout pool of funds based on the objec-
tive achievement of corporate or team-

based KPIs (Figure 6).
For a more sophisticated

scheme, break down 2.0 months
corporate incentive pool:

�  Senior Management — five
to 10 per cent to individual bo-
nus/ pension plan.

�  Middle Management — 10 to
30 per cent to the bonus pool,
allocated on individual’s perfor-
mance.

� Executive/Non-Executive —
60 to 80 per cent to the bonus
pool, allocated on individual’s
performance.

Customise score grading to
your company’s system and cul-
ture and industry needs.

Objectively link the quantum
of the variable component pay-
able and the triggering of
changes in salary components to
company and economic perfor-
mance through clearly defined
and robust KPIs and CSFs.

Compute the final combined
performance and competency-
weighted scores (Figure 7). An
employee scoring an OS would
get 1.5 times his or her monthly
salary as yearly Individual Per-
formance Incentive. No more
adjustments, if-buts, “bell-
curve” manipulation, or force
ranking, which can all be de-

motivating.
Postpone payment of corporate incen-

tives until the achievement of a pre-agreed
KPI to avoid short-term negative/fraudu-
lent behaviours (e.g. stock price hitting a
specific price).

Compute quantum of financial rewards
based on normalised and weighted scores,
and pay employees promptly and fairly re-

KPI Based Compensation Framework

Figure 4   KPI-Based Compensation Framework for Individuals
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Figure 5   Splitting Frequency of Payouts

Yearly Half-Yearly Quarterly
Evaluation  Evaluation Evaluation

Average (AV) 0.5 0.25 0.13
Performance Grading

Above Average (AT) 0.75 0.35 0.15
Performance Grading

Outstanding (OS) 1.5 0.75 0.35
Performance Grading
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Figure 8   Weighting Based and Variable Incentive Pay

KPI Based Compensation Framework

gardless of company cash flow.
Personal performance measures and tar-

gets must be relevant before objectively
linking financial rewards to specific mea-
sures and targets (KPIs). Financial re-
wards given too early may motivate the
wrong behaviour.

As the performance of executives and
senior management are linked closely to
corporate performance, the proportion of
the variable incentive component in their
compensation should be higher than that
of an executive/ non-executive (Figure
8).

Objectively link yearly increments to the
base monthly pay using:

� Pay increase matrix on a fixed percent-
age of say five per cent, based on the
country’s CPI index.

� Employees’ average weighted scores from
previous performance evaluations. Quar-
terly performance evaluation in a year
is preferred to determine the increment
quantum accurately, giving individuals a
chance to recover a “bad performance”
quarter in the next quarter, rather than
in the following year.

� Job evaluation that determines (Figure
9):
• Relative value of the job and job size

relative to the company as a whole
(evaluate the job size not the person
doing the job); and

• Who is over or under-paid, rationalising
outliners against the trend line and pre-
determined salary ranges/bands.

� Current market rate, through industry
benchmarking, thus avoiding “salary-at-
risk” situations.

� Regression analysis of per formance
scores and job evaluation ranking.

A KPI-based compensation framework
will positively reward employees based on
their measurable per formance, whilst
compensating fairly and in good time for
positive long-term conduct, thus avoiding
any negative actions that may affect the
long-term top-line growth and profitabil-
ity of the company.

You can contact the author at patrickow@
gmail.com.

Figure 6   Funding Incentives from KPI Achievement

Corporate KPIs Weighting Percentage of Target Over Budget/ Planned Composite Score

Revenue 10% • > 25% Budgeted - 3.0 times monthly salary
• 15% to 25% - 2.0 times monthly salary (Assume) 0.2
• 10% to 15% - 1.0 times monthly salary

Profitability 10% • > 35% Budgeted - 3.0 times monthly salary (Assume)
• 30% to 35% - 2.0 times monthly salary 0.3
• 25% to 30% - 1.0 times monthly salary

Customer 25% • 20% Planned - 3.0 times monthly salary (Assume)
Satisfaction • 15% to 20% - 2.0 times monthly salary 0.75
Ratings • 10% to 15% - 1.0 times monthly salary

Defect/ 35% • 30% Planned - 3.0 times monthly salary
Reject Rates • 25% to 30% - 2.0 times monthly salary 0.35

•  20% to 25% - 1.0 times monthly salary (Assume)
Employee 20% • > 20% Planned - 3.0 times monthly salary
Satisfaction • 15% to 20% - 2.0 times monthly salary (Assume) 0.4
Ratings • 10% to 15% - 1.0 times monthly salary

Total 100% 2.0 months

Figure 7   Scoring and Weighting Performance and Competencies

Scorecard Components Weighting Individual Score (Unweighted) Weighted Score

Performance Measures/ Targets 70% 2.0 1.4

Core Competencies (Behavioural) 30% 2.3 0.69

Composite Score 2.09

Overall Rating Outstanding Performer (OS)

Yearly Individual Performance Incentive 1.5 X Monthly Salary

Corporate Incentive 2.0 X Monthly Salary

Levels Fixed Base Monthly Pay Variable Incentive Component

Senior Management 50% 50%

Middle Management 60% 40%

Executives/ Non-Executives 70% 30%

Figure 9   Job Evaluation Graph
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T E C H N O L O G Y

HOW TO EFFECTIVELY

Prevent Spyware Infiltration
IN YOUR ORGANISATION

Lim Pun Kok

Spyware is a hot topic. Legislators, security professionals, business people, IT staff,

executives and consumers all know about spyware and its negative impact on privacy,

security and productivity. The rampant growth of spyware is driven by strong spyware

developer skills and more importantly, investment from advertisers and organised crime.

Unfortunately, few organisa-
tions can ef fectively and
efficiently halt the influx of
spyware into their networks.

An ideal enterprise solution will not only stop
spyware before it installs, but it will be ca-
pable of detecting and
removing spyware al-
ready in place at the
desktop. Furthermore,
this ideal solution
needs to be deployed
without introducing
significant manage-
ment challenges, or
impeding the business
process.

Spyware, like other
information security
threats, will continue
to evolve and incorpo-
rate new and different
installation and infor-
mation gathering
techniques. As such,
any enterprise solu-
tion must embrace an
in-depth spyware defence that is powerful
and flexible enough to cope with the un-
predictable evolution of spyware and other
hybrid threats.

preferences, etc.) from desktops and ships
it off to an unknown third-party server.
There are distinctions between commer-
cial spyware (adware) and malicious
spyware, but in the end, it’s all spyware.
Another defining characteristic of spyware

is its installation
methods. Typi-
cally, spyware in-
stalls in one of
three ways:

Drive-by in-
stalls This is the
most common. A
drive-by install
typically begins
downloading soft-
ware through the
browser upon a
visit to a Web
page. Depending
on the browser, its
patch level, and
the user’s security
settings, the user
may be prompted
with a “yes/no”

dialogue box. Sometimes, these boxes are
masked using pop-ups. In some cases, even
if the user clicks “no,” the installation may
continue.

Debate over Spyware Definition
There has been some debate about what

constitutes “spyware.” Commercial adver-
tising companies that develop “adware”
state that they are not malicious, and as
such should not be categorised with vi-

ruses and worms. The enterprise view of
“spyware,” however, can include any soft-
ware that collects information on user
behaviour (surfing patterns, keystrokes,
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Browser exploit — Some spyware install
via a downloader Trojan, which takes ad-
vantage of vulnerabilities in Internet Ex-
plorer and acts as a sort of beachhead agent
for spyware. This agent, once installed, can
download multiple flavours of spyware.

Embedded install — Often spyware will
be packaged with “free” programs (e.g.,
KaZaA) and the user agrees to accept the
spyware in payment for using the program
for free.

The risks and costs of spyware to enter-
prises are substantial. There are many risks
associated with spyware, including creden-
tial theft, intellectual property theft, liability
(privacy lawsuits, regulatory censure), fraud,
and corporate espionage. Often, managers
and executives within the organisation who
are focused on risk management find these
concerns to be of utmost importance. Many
IT managers, however, note that the produc-
tivity impact — crashing browsers, sluggish
desktops, slow networks, help desk calls, and
idle users — is of far greater concern, and
often more quantifiable. Regardless of per-
spective, spyware has significant negative im-
pact on enterprises.

Key Challenges Ahead
Legislation is only part of the answer. US

legislative efforts are attempting to tackle the
problem of spyware, and the prosecution of
authors and distributors of spyware has be-
gun. While the effort may have some impact,
the Internet is borderless and difficult to con-
trol through legislation. The common reac-
tion for spyware purveyors will be to simply
move their operations offshore. Commercial
spyware vendors will most likely seek to com-
ply with regulations by making license agree-
ments more clear when asking end-users for
permission to install spyware. Unfortunately,
spyware licensing agreements never go be-
yond the end user, and the enterprise — who
owns the infrastructure — is left out of the
decision.

Spyware creates large financial
incentives

There are large financial incentives to dis-
tribute spyware. Spyware producers make
money on the information they collect, such
as market research and personal information,
as well as advertisements distributed. Web
property owners are paid for distributing

spyware. Both producers and distributors
change dissemination and installation meth-
ods frequently to avoid detection and to en-
sure high distribution success.

Spyware is technically challenging
Spyware is difficult to stop technically for

a variety of reasons. First, spyware is a new
and evolving technology that quickly adopts
all of the latest techniques from viruses,
worms, and Trojans. Perhaps more impor-
tantly, spyware attracts the best and bright-
est hackers — who are finally being com-
pensated for their efforts by either commer-
cial spyware companies or organised crime.

Second, spyware is an application-level
threat, and most existing enterprise de-
fences focus on the infrastructure layer,
i.e., they defend file systems, general net-
work traffic (at the port and protocol level),
and known threats on application services
(e.g., email servers, database servers, and
web servers). Unfortunately, many of the
existing defences, such as firewalls and
intrusion detection/prevention systems,
lack the application-level visibility and
granularity necessary to block spyware
without shutting down Web traffic associ-
ated with legitimate business functions.

Several vendors have introduced solu-
tions for enterprise anti-spyware, including
spyware specific desktop agents, desktop
anti-virus, and URL filtering. Unfortu-
nately, most of these solutions are reactive
— they only address installed spyware, i.e.,
they enable organisations to do something
about spyware only after it is a problem.

Building a Defence Strategy
The best defence for enterprises is to stop

spyware before it is installed on the desktop.
As such, organisations need a preventative
solution that avoids an additional desktop
agent and reduces management headaches.
An ideal enterprise solution to control spyware
must operate at the network gateway.

Naturally, enterprises have concerns
around gateway solutions that may impede
business processes through slower Web
traffic or widespread blocking of Web con-
tent. A gateway solution must not introduce
latency into business-critical Web commu-
nications. The solution must also determine,
in a fine-grained fashion, what Web content
will be allowed into the enterprise. The abil-

ity to determine what is and isn’t acceptable
content, beyond source and basic content
type, and make network policy decisions
about it, is a high priority for enterprises.

Keeping pace with spyware’s rapid evo-
lution requires an effective solution with
multiple blocking and control methods at
its disposal. Web threats of any nature
(spyware, worms, viruses, trojans) evolve
in unpredictable ways.

Regardless of how ef fective an anti-
spyware gateway may be, some users will
take their laptops home, where, due to
unprotected connections, spyware infesta-
tion is virtually guaranteed. Therefore, an
enterprise solution must be able to address
these “out-of-band” infections once they
return to the corporate network.

Anti-spyware solutions from companies
like Blue Coat are deployed at the enterprise
gateway, eliminating the typical management
and deployment issues. The Blue Coat SG is
the preferred high performance platform for
customers who need secure content manage-
ment (e.g., URL filtering, IM control, stream-
ing control). The Blue Coat SG, coupled with
its companion virus-scanning appliance, the
Blue Coat AV, has demonstrated one of the
few enterprise-viable solutions for controlling
and scanning Web traffic for viruses.

Conclusion
Organisations should expect the worlds of

spyware and viruses, worms, and trojans to
merge in the near future — both from those
who develop threats, and those who create
technology to defend against these threats.

AV vendors will incorporate spyware
scanning and removal into their desktop
scanners, but the reactive nature of these
solutions will require organisations to con-
tinue a “defence-in-depth” strategy, involv-
ing preventative gateway solutions.

The development of viruses, worms,
trojans, and spyware indicates that new and
dif ferent threats will take advantage of
business-critical Web communications.

Organisations will need to have an infra-
structure in place that is flexible, granu-
lar, high-per formance, and power ful
enough to stop current and future Web-
borne threats, yet won’t impede the busi-
ness process.

Lim Pun Kok is the Managing Director for
Asean/ANZ, Blue Coat Systems.

AT
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T A X  &  A C C O U N T I N G

PERSPECTIVE:

Legal Professional Privileges
UNDER MALAYSIAN INCOME TAX LAWS

This article seeks to explore the legal professional privileges applicable to Malaysian
income tax laws, their scopes of application, exceptions and uncertainties in the existing

tax regime with a view to generating discussions amongst tax practitioners.

In 2001, the Malaysian government
shifted the official tax assessment
system to the self-assessment tax re-
gime. Since then government rev-

enue has increased dramatically. Accord-
ing to the recent budget presentation in
parliament, federal government revenue
is expected to increase by 11.8 per cent
from RM120.6 billion in year 2006 to
RM134.8 billion in year 2007. The imme-
diate quantitative measurements look ap-
pealing, but the success of the tax system
should not be measured only in ringgit
and sens. There should also be concern
about the qualitative aspects of the tax sys-
tem such as tax practices and procedures,
which are significant in improving the ef-
ficiency and effectiveness of future rev-
enue collection.

One of the key qualitative aspects is tax-
payers’ satisfaction and confidence in gov-
ernment collection and enforcement pro-
cedures. To maintain a high degree of con-
fidence in the existing tax regime, the tax
laws should strive to balance the power of
taxpayers and the government, especially
in exercising the power of tax audit and in-
vestigation under the current self-assess-
ment tax system. The key issues arising
during tax audit and investigation always
have to do with the abuse of official power,
confidentiality and accessibility of informa-
tion.

Benjamin Poh
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Principles of legal professional
privileges

The legal professional privileges (LPP)
originated from the common law which pro-
vides for confidentiality in the case  of com-
munication passing between a legal adviser
and his client. It extends to communication
by the client’s agent to the subordinate of the
legal adviser and vice versa. The obligation
of the legal adviser or his subordinate to pre-
serve the privilege continues even after the
employment has ceased. In Malaysia, the le-
gal professional privileges are given recog-
nition in Sections 126 to 129 of Chapter IX of
Part III of the Evidence Act, 1950. The main
Section 126 reads as follows:
(1) No advocate shall at any time be permit-
ted, unless with his client’s express consent, to
disclose any communication made to him in
the course and for the purpose of his employ-
ment as such advocated by or on behalf of his
client, or to state the contents or condition of
any document with which he has become ac-
quainted in the course and for the purpose of
his professional employment, or to disclose any
advice given by him to his client in the course
and for the purpose of such employment.

Provided that nothing in this section shall
protect from disclosure:

(a)any such communication made in fur-
therance of any illegal purpose;

(b) any fact observed by any advocate in the
course of his employment as such show-
ing that any crime or fraud has been com-
mitted since the commencement of this
employment.

 The rule of LPP is rooted in an
adversarial system. On one hand, the court
is concerned about the whole truth, but on
the other hand, the client should be able to
convey information to his legal adviser
without fearing that the legal adviser will
ever disclose what he has been told. The
balancing act between these two hands was
decided in an English case R v Derby Mag-
istrates Court e exp. B [1996] AC 487.

Augustine Paul J., a Malaysia judge in the
landmark case Public Prosecutor v Dato’ Seri
Anwar bin Ibrahim (No.3) [1999] 2 MLJ 1,
179 (HC) stated: This rule is established for
the protection of the client, not of the advocate,
and is founded on the impossibility of conduct-
ing legal business without professional assis-
tance, and on the necessities, in order to ren-

der that assistance effectual, of securing full
and unreserved intercourse between the two.

The privileges apply both to civil and
criminal proceedings. The distinction
should be made between cases where liti-
gation is contemplated or ongoing when it
is sometimes described as ‘litigation privi-
lege’ and those where it is not, sometimes
described as ‘advice privilege’. In England
as well as the rest of the Commonwealth,
LPP is now recognised as a substantive rule
of law and not merely a procedural one.

Scopes of application to
income tax laws

Malaysian Income Tax Act (ITA), 1967,
Section 78 to 81 gives wide powers to the
Inland Revenue Board (IRB) to call for
records, books, accounts, bank statements
and other necessary information to deter-
mine potential tax liability and power of
access to buildings and documents with-
out restriction except that a warrant shall
be produced on demand to any person hav-
ing reasonable grounds to make the de-
mand.

So does it mean all information should
be given to the IRB upon request? Before
answering this question, one should look
for ITA, 1967 for some clues.

 Under Section 142 (5) (a), it states that:

(a) Save as provided in the paragraph (b)
nothing in this Act shall:

(i) affect the operation of Chapter IX
of Part III of the Evidence Act 1950; or

(ii) be construed as requiring or per-
mitting any person to produce or give
to a court, the Special Commissioners,
the Director General or any other per-
son any document, thing or information
on which by that Chapter or those pro-
visions he would not be required or per-
mitted to produce or give to a court.

(b) Notwithstanding the provisions of any
other written law, where any document,
thing, matter, information, communica-
tion or advice consists wholly or partly
of, or relates wholly or partly to, the re-
ceipts, payments, income, expenditure,
or financial transactions or dealings of
any person (whether an advocate and
solicitor, his client, or any other person),
it shall not be privileged from disclosure
to a court, the Special Commissioners,

the Director General or any authorised
officer if it is contained in, or comprises
the whole or part of, any book, account,
statement, or other record prepared or
kept by any practitioner or firm of prac-
titioners in connection with any client
or clients of the practitioner or firm of
practitioners or any other person.

Chapter IX of Part III of the Evidence Act
1950 is concerned mainly with witnesses
giving evidence in legal proceedings (both
civil and criminal), including Sections 126
to 129 of LPP as mentioned above.

Reading Section 142, the initial impres-
sion is that it is badly drafted where para-
graph (b) seems to be in conflict with Chap-
ter IX of Part III of the Evidence Act 1950.
Coupled with this is the lack of guidance
from the Inland Revenue on this area of the
law. That is why tax advisers wonder
whether there is LPP in Malaysian tax laws?

In contrast the Australian Tax Office
(ATO) gives very clear guidance on the
rule of LPP in its Access and Information
Gathering Manual both in Chapter 6 and 7
for legal advisers and professional accoun-
tants respectively.

Given below are relevant paragraphs from
the ATO Access and Information Gathering
Manual on documents that would usually be
privileged and those that would not be privi-
leged:
Documents that would usually be
privileged
15. Only documents representing legal

advice or created or brought into ex-
istence for the dominant purpose ei-
ther of submission to lawyers for ad-
vice, or use in actual or contemplated
legal proceedings, fall within the privi-
lege.

16. In Trade Practices Commission v Ster-
ling (1978) 36 FLR 244 at 245, 246
Lockhart J. described a number of
classes of documents which attracted
legal professional privilege. His Honour
made it clear that legal professional
privilege was not limited to these types
of documents. The purpose of setting
them out was to give guidance to those
making an assessment as to whether le-
gal professional privilege applied. Those
classes of documents are as follows:

� Any communication between a party
and his professional lawyer if it is con-
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fidential and made to or by the profes-
sional adviser in his professional capac-
ity and with a view to obtaining or giv-
ing legal advice or assistance; notwith-
standing that the communication is
made through agents of the party and
the solicitor or agent of either of them.

� Any document prepared with a view to
it being used as a communication of this
class, although not in fact so used.

� Communications between the various
lawyers of the client, for example be-
tween the solicitor and his partner or
his city agent with a view to the client’s
obtaining legal advice or assistance.

� Notes, memoranda, minutes or other
documents made by the client or offic-
ers of the client or the lawyer of the cli-
ent of communications which are them-
selves privileged, or containing a record
of those communications, or relate to in-
formation sought by the client’s lawyer
to enable him to advise the client or to
conduct litigation on his behalf.

� Communications and documents pass-
ing between the party’s solicitor and a
third party if they are made or pre-
pared when litigation is anticipated or
commenced, for the purposes of the
litigation, with a view to obtaining ad-
vice as to it or evidence to be used in
it or information which may result in
the obtaining of such evidence.

� Communications passing between the
party and a third party (who is not the
agent of the solicitor to receive the com-
munication from the party) if they are
made with reference to litigation either
anticipated or commenced, and at the re-
quest or suggestion of the party’s solici-
tor; or, even without any such request or
suggestion, they are made for the purpose
of being put before the solicitor with the
object of obtaining his advice or enabling
him to prosecute or defend an action.

� Knowledge, information or belief of
the client derived from privileged com-
munications made to him by his solici-
tor or his agent.

17.Examples of privileged communica-
tions or documents include:

� A detailed bill of costs or memoran-
dum of fees but only if it discloses the
nature of the advice sought or given
(Packer v DFCT 84 ATC 4666).

� Advice and opinions of a solicitor or
legal counsel (Brewer v Castles (No.3)
(1984) 52 ALR 581).

� A solicitor’s notes of a conference with
officers of a client company (Macedonia
Pty Ltd v FCT (1987) 18 ATR 929).

� Copies of privileged documents gen-
erally will also be privileged (Vardas v
South British Insurance Co Ltd [1984]
2 NSWLR 652).

� Drafts or copies of documents created
for the purpose of submitting a report
to or seeking the advice of a solicitor
(Brambles Holdings v Trade Practices
Commission (No.3) (1981) 58 FLR 452).

� Briefs and copies of solicitors’ briefs
to counsel.

� Written communications, formal or in-
formal, by the client to solicitor or bar-
rister or vice versa.

� Solicitor’s diar y notes including
Counsel’s advice.

Documents not covered by privilege
19. Having regard to the authorities, the fol-

lowing non-exhaustive categories of com-
munications would not, in the absence
of unusual circumstances, attract privi-
lege:

� Documents which constitute or evidence
transactions; for example, contracts, con-
veyances, declarations of trust, offers or
receipts, even if they are delivered to a
solicitor or counsel for advice or use in
litigation Baker v Campbell, per Murphy
J at page 409 supra; also accounting, fi-
nancial or banking records, invoices,
company minutes, etc.

� Documents which would otherwise
satisfy the requirements of privilege
but which were not intended to be con-
fidential when made; Lloyd v Mostyn
152 ER 558 and Baker v Campbell,
supra.

� Documents or communications made for
or involving the participation in a fraud
or an illegal purpose. (Clements, Dunn &
Bell Pty Ltd v Commissioner Federal Po-
lice) Murphy J, in Baker v Campbell, su-
pra, said: “It is not available if a client seeks
legal advice in order to facilitate the com-
mission of crime or fraud or civil offence
(whether the adviser knows or does not
know of the unlawful purpose)”.

� A solicitor’s trust account records;
Packer and Ors v Deputy Federal Com-

missioner of Taxation 84 ATC 4666 and
Allen Allen & Hemsley v DFCT & Ors
(1988) 81 ALR 617, 626.

� Documents brought into existence for
more than one purpose and the claim-
ant is unable to prove that the domi-
nant purpose of the communication
was the giving or receiving of legal ad-
vice or for use in litigation taking place
or reasonably anticipated.

� Fax books recording faxes sent, to the
extent that they do not disclose the ac-
tual advice. (Sharp v DFCT 88 ATC
4165, 4184)

� A written communication directing a
solicitor to send money to a third party,
Allen Allen & Hemsley v DFCT supra.

� Lists of clients or associates. Federal
Commissioner of Taxation v Coombes
(1999) 92 FCR 240 and McCormack v
DCT 2001 ATC 4740

So is LPP applicable to Malaysian tax
laws? My personal view is yes but subject
to certain qualifications. If legislation in-
tends to take away the LPP in tax laws, it
would not include Paragraph (a) in the first
place. Paragraph (b) should be interpreted
as a qualification paragraph where certain
documents or advice even between legal
advisers should not be privileged. If it were
to allow privilege it will prevent the smooth
operation of the Inland Revenue tax audit
and investigation. Non-privileged docu-
ments in Paragraph (b) should include fi-
nancial statements, tax computations, tax
returns and all the source documents sup-
porting the claim of expenses, receipts and
payment books, bank statements and any
related documents. Then, the next ques-
tion is what document or advice attracts
privilege? I would think that the Australian
case in Trade Practices Commission v Ster-
ling (1978) 36 FLR 244 at 245, 246 (supra)
was well illustrated.

Exceptions to LPP
Of course, even though documents con-

taining legal advice attract privilege, the
Inland Revenue might invoke the excep-
tion in Section 126 (1) (a) of the Evidence
Act, 1950 to claim that it suspects income
tax fraud. Therefore it has to be satisfied
the document is not intended to facilitate
crime or fraud. Of course, the Inland Rev-
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enue has to present prima facie evidence
before invoking the exception. Privilege
can be lost if the client waives it as the privi-
lege is that of the client and not the legal
advisers. Or it can be lost if the document
gets into a third party’s hand whether by
accident or fraud.

Does LPP extend to communication be-
tween persons other than legal advisers
and their clients? Unfortunately it does not
in Malaysia. It is only applied to legal ad-
visers who are admitted as advocates and
solicitors with valid practicing certificates
issued by the Malaysian Bar Council.
Therefore, accountants, doctors or even
clergymen cannot claim privilege on a
client’s behalf even though they are sup-
posed to maintain confidentiality under
their by-laws or codes of conduct as stated
in a Malaysian case, Public Prosecutor v
Dato’ Seri Anwar bin Ibrahim (2001) 3
MLJ 193, 269 (HC).

Unsettled areas of LPP
There are five points to be discussed on

the unsettled areas of LPP. Firstly, can le-
gal advisers make a blanket claim of LPP
on all documents without identifying docu-
ments not subject to privilege? By infer-
ence from the discussion in the scopes of
application above, I doubt this claim will
be allowed.

Secondly, can a part of the document be
severed? In an Australian case, Esso Aus-
tralia Resources Ltd v Federal Commissioner
of Taxation, it was held that parts of the
document which relate to the subsidiary,
non-legal purposes could be severed from
the parts relating to the legal purpose.

Thirdly, can employed corporate lawyers
claim LPP? Under the Legal Profession
(Practice and Etiquette) Rules, 1978 Rule
44(b), an advocate and solicitor should not
be a full time salaried employee of any per-
son, firm (other than an advocate and so-
licitor or a firm of advocates and solicitors)
or corporation so long as he continues in
practice. Should an advocate and solicitor
take up such appointment then the advo-
cate and solicitor should take steps to cease
practice. The rule indirectly curtails the
corporate lawyer from claiming LPP. Re-
member LPP can only be claimed by an
advocate and solicitor with a valid practic-
ing certificate.

Fourthly, is a duplicate copy of a privi-
leged document also protected from dis-
covery? In a decided case, Commissioner,
Australian Federal Police v Propend Fi-
nance Pty Ltd, the High Court by a 5:2
majority held that privilege is attached to
a copy of an unprivileged document if the
copy was made solely for the purpose of
obtaining legal advice or solely for use in
legal proceedings.

Lastly, are third parties, such as accoun-
tants acting on behalf of their clients seek-
ing legal advice, protected? Section 126,
Evidence Act, 1950 states that to claim LPP
on documents by a third party acting for
his client to seek legal advice, the relation-
ship between an advocate and the client
must have been established first. The ac-
countant cannot claim LPP for documents
given to a legal adviser for an opinion if
there is no contemplated litigation. But
where litigation is contemplated, docu-
ments created by third parties are privi-
leged so long as the dominant purpose is
for possible or existing litigation. It does
not have to be the sole purpose, but it must
be the dominant purpose.

Judicial review on LPP
There are a lot of uncertainties in LPP

applicable to Malaysian income tax laws.
Therefore, anyone who has locus standi ag-
grieved by the access power exercised by
the Inland Revenue can make an applica-
tion for judicial review under the Rules of
the High Court, 1980.

An application for judicial review shall
be made promptly and in any event within
40 days from the date when grounds for
the application first arises or when the de-
cision is first communicated to the appli-
cant provided that the Court may, upon ap-
plication and if it considers that there is a
good reason for doing so, extend the pe-
riod of 40 days.

LPP in Australia and UK
Australian Experience

In Australia, the ATO provides a compre-
hensive Access and Information Gathering
Manual to lawyers and accountants facing
issues related to LPP. Briefly, the manual
sets out the general principles of LPP and
its application to tax laws. If a taxpayer is
in doubt, he is always welcomed to consult

an ATO access specialist or his lawyer. If
the access is deferred, arrangement should
be made to put the document in a secured
place such as a locked room or cabinet.
Anyone interested in this area of law can
access the ATO website for the manual.
UK Experience

In the year 2000, the UK amended the
principal Section 20 of the Taxes Manage-
ment Act, 1970 which concerns the power
to compel the production to the Inland Rev-
enue of documents and the furnishing of
particulars by taxpayers and others, to en-
able the Inland Revenue to apply to a judge
for a production order, requiring documents
to be produced within a specified short pe-
riod, and there is an express protection from
this power for items subject to legal privi-
lege, wherever they may be found in a
lawyer’s possession. Another interesting
change is that before the Inland Revenue
can get one of these new production orders
from the judge, it must give the person af-
fected the opportunity to appear and be
heard at the hearing before the judge when
the application for the order is made. But
this inter-partes (both taxpayer and the In-
land Revenue officer present) hearing can be
challenged, and the judge can refuse to hear
the taxpayer, but only if the investigation
would be prejudiced by his being there.

Conclusion
As a tax practitioner, I urge the Inland

Revenue to take immediate action to is-
sue guidelines to clarify this area of law
in order to maintain certainty and trans-
parency in the current self-assessment
tax regime. In his 2007 budget speech,
the Prime Minister mentioned that the
government will issue guidelines on an
audit and investigation framework for the
purpose of clarifying the duties of the
Inland Revenue and responsibilities of
taxpayers. We hope that the guidelines
will be comprehensive enough to cover
LPP, especially for accountants, auditors
and tax agents in public practice.

Benjamin Poh is a partner in PCS & Co, Char-
tered Accountants, an Impact International af-
filiated firm. He is an approved company audi-
tor, tax agent, earned CA(M), ACCA, LL.B
(Hons), ATII, CFP qualifications and completed
all levels of the CFA programme. The author
welcomes comments on this article and can be
contacted at johorbahru@inpactap.com

AT
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This space could be yours for RM200.00*
MIA members and the Institute’s member firms may use this
column to place general notices such as:

� Moving (Change of Address) � Change of Firm’s Name or
Logo � Recruitment � Seeking Strategic Alliance OR Seeking
Assistance Among Member Firms � Transfer of Technology/
Expertise/Know-How � General Announcements � Locating
MIA Member(s)/Member Firms.

To place your notice or advertisement, please contact Hani of
the Development and Promotions Department at +603-2279
9200 (ext. 324 or 146) or Fax: +603-2274 1783

* TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLY

APPOINTMENT
Dr. Christopher Heng (MIA 4418)

has been appointed as

Head of Business and Computer Studies
 Faculty of Online-Distance Learning

KURSK STATE TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY
ul. 50 let Oktyabrya, 94. Kursk, Russia 305040, Russian Federation

Online e-learning website:

www.ics-edu.com

Calling  Members  of   ACCA  and  CIMA …
Get your verifiable CPD points ONLINE from

www.ics-edu.com
will accept all learning activities as verifiable CPD points … ACCA

… any online resource is fine for CPD points … CIMA

Accumulate your CPD points with ICS-KURSK and qualify for a

degree from a recognised Russian State University

Dr. Christopher Heng [MIA 4418]

We are seeking the following:

RECRUITMENT —  AUDIT SENIOR & TAX SENIOR
MIA members or qualified professional members to

manage a portfolio of clients

A very competitive salary will be offered to the right candidates.
5 day work week. Applications will be treated in strict confi-
dence and only short listed candidates will be notified.
Salary for the above positions will commensurate with qualifications
and related experience. Interested candidates should submit their
applications together with their resume and a non-returnable pass-
port-sized photograph to reach us at:

K.H. Lim & Co. (AF 1276)
10A, Jalan Maju, Taman Maju, 83000 Batu Pahat, Johor.

e-mail: khlimco@streamyx.com

Proposed New Definitions and Section
290 (Revised) of the By-Laws (On
Professional Ethics, Conduct and
Practice) of the Malaysian Institute of
Accountants
As members are aware, Section 290 of the IFAC Code of Ethics
sets out independence requirements for professional accountants
in public practice who perform assurance engagements.

IFAC has recently amended the definition of the terms ‘firm’
and ‘network firm’ and introduces the concept of a ‘network’. IFAC
has also issued section 290 (Revised) of the Code of Ethics, which
contains 13 additional paragraphs that cover networks and net-
work firms.

The additional paragraphs and the new/amended definitions
will be applicable for assurance reports dated on or after 31 De-
cember 2008. Once they take effect, the scope of independence
requirements for assurance engagements will be extended to
firms that will, from the effective date, be considered part of a
network.

Due to the far-reaching implications of the above, the Council
has approved the issuance of an Exposure Draft on the Proposed

New Definitions and Section 290 (Revised) of the By-Laws (On
Professional Ethics, Conduct and Practice) of the Malaysian In-
stitute of Accountants to members of the Institute and other stake-
holders for their feedback.

Members of the Institute are invited to comment on the Expo-
sure Draft which can be downloaded from the Institute’s website
at www.mia.org.my.

All feedback and comments must be received in writing by 31
March 2007. AT
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MIA Members/Students
RM75.00 per set

Non-MIA Members
RM90.00 per set

Financial Reporting Standards (FRS)

Name (Mr/Mrs/Ms):

MIA Membership No./Student No.:

Designation:

Company:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel: Fax:

e-mail:

    ORDER FORM

MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF ACCOUNTANTS
Dewan Akauntan, 2 Jalan Tun Sambanthan 3, Brickfields, 50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
For enquiries, please contact: Development & Promotions Department
Tel: 603-2279 9200 ext. 324, 344, 136, Fax: 603-2279 9386, e-mail: promotion@mia.org.my

To be collected at MIA Office:

KL            Penang             Johor             Sarawak            Sabah

Additional postage and handling charges:

Peninsular Malaysia

       Courier — RM42.00 per set           Poslaju — RM25.00 per set

East Malaysia

       Courier — RM78.00 per set           Poslaju — RM45.00 per set

Total Payable: RM

* Cheques in RM should be crossed and made payable to
Malaysian Institute of Accountants

Payment by Credit Card (for purchase above RM100)

I authorise payment of RM                    Visa       Master

Card No:

Name of Cardholder:

Card Expiry Date :

Signature of Cardholder Date:

I/We would like to order                  set(s) of the
Financial Reporting Standards (FRS)

The Institute is pleased to inform you that the Financial Re-
porting Standards (FRS) issued by the Malaysian Accounting
Standards Board (MASB) is now available for sale subject to
stock availability.

The compilation of accounting standards and technical
guidelines is bound in a sleek PU leather sleeve with a ring
binder to allow easier add-ons and future reference.  The pub-

lication is priced at RM75.00 for MIA Members & Students
and RM90.00 for Non-members.  This complete set com-
prises of FRS 1-6, 101-102, 1072004,108, 110, 1112004 to 1142004,116-
117, 1182004,1192004, Amendment to FRS 1192004,1202004, 121,
1232004, 124, 1262004, 127, 128, 1292004, 131, 132, 133, 1342004, 136,
1372004, 138, 139, 140, i -12004, 2012004, 2022004, 2032004, 2042004, TR 12004,

TR i-1, TR i-2 and IC.
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Mabul Island
A MACRO PARADISE

Janet Lo

T R A V E L  &  L E I S U R E

Fishermen’s kampung with swaying coconut trees

Water bungalows in
Balinese design

Sunset at Mabul
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Mabul Island — A Macro Paradise

Mabul Island is just a stone’s

throw from Sipadan, the great

pelagic sea mount made fa-

mous by Jacques Cousteau.

Mabul is home to muck div-

ing. It is a mecca for photogra-

phy enthusiasts. It is a nudi-

branch heaven and is abun-

dant with weird, exotic micro

marine life like frogfish, pipe-

fish, fire gobies, mandarin fish,

flamboyant cuttlefish, exotic

shrimps, sea urchins, sea

horses, crabs and lobsters. The

list is seemingly endless. Crazy

critters are aplenty at this

magical haven !

Mabul is a small island and
is inhabited by  Filipino
and Bajau fishermen.It
takes less than an hour to

walk around the island.The island is pre-
dominantly made up of actively producing
coconut trees.With the closure of resorts
on Sipadan, lodging in Mabul has become
a hit with the tourists. There are three
scuba diving resorts on the island, offer-
ing quality accommodation,great diving
and delicious food. On the way to these re-
sorts, one encounters a colourful old oil
rig standing in the sea. It is now the Sea
Adventures Dive Resort.

We stayed at Sipadan Mabul Resort (or
SMART, as the locals call it.) It has a
white,sandy beach and air conditioned
wooden chalets. Although all the excite-
ment is underwater,one can laze on Mabul’s
soft sand to work on the tan. Other activi-
ties include wind surfing, kayaking, deep
sea fishing and beach volleyball. It is a good
experience to mingle with the kampung folk
for a culture exchange or to pick up some
souvenirs from the stalls.

Innocent Sea Bajau children posing
against their boat house

View of Mabul from the jetty

Local children playing on the beach

AT
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M O N E Y  T R E E

THE Greatest
Legacy OF ALL!
Rajen Devadason

If you have young children today, perhaps the most

important legacy you can leave them tomorrow is a rock

solid, world-class education.

Most parents recognise this
truth and begin thinking,
at least superficially, about
what needs to be done

through savings and investments to meet
this crucial future need.

But thinking about how to fund future
ter tiar y education needs and getting
around to doing so are two
vastly dif ferent exercises.
Frankly, that’s why many oth-
erwise responsible parents
end up procrastinating on ini-
tiating this crucial compo-
nent of their long-term finan-
cial plan.

The result: Many children
end up approaching the age
of 18 with little having been
set aside to pay for their ter-
tiary education years.

In most of those cases, par-
ents indulge in stressful last
minute scrambling for funds
and reluctantly lower the bar
on their initial hopes for the
quality of the kids’ university
education.

Most people would rather
make personal sacrifices by
raiding their retirement
funds than downgrading the
quality of education their chil-

pending university fees being a far more
urgent concern. Their mental — not always
valid — justification is that there will be
time later on to play catch up on the retire-
ment funding front.

Even if you aren’t in that sad, desperate
position, I’m sure you know someone who
is. In some such cases, a desperate shifting
of funds works out well because the chil-
dren who benefited from the fine tertiary
education had already been nurtured and
moulded into responsible, filial offspring!
So, when they subsequently landed great
jobs, they retained a deep sense of gratitude
toward their parents. This yields a consis-
tent and often growing stream of monetary
support to those who raised them well.

In emotionless analytical terms, the parents’
sacrificial funding of their children’s educa-
tion ended up making great financial sense.

Tragically, I meet more and more work-
ing Malaysians in their 20s and even early
30s who do not believe giving money to
their parents is warranted. A few of these
young adults are nasty, selfish specimens
of the human race, but many more are
merely pragmatic from their perspective -
since the cost of living in Malaysia, as in
pretty much everywhere else, rises from
year to year. Therefore, it is becoming

more and more difficult for even
well brought up, caring children
to afford to give their parents
any money let alone sufficient
cash to fund their monthly re-
tirement needs.

When these young adults be-
come parents themselves, they
tend to adopt the more Western
mindset that their primary re-
sponsibility is toward the care
of their own young families. So,
even less money flows to their
fast ageing parents!

Are you exempt from such
thinking? Most people would
have to say no. While the stark
picture I’ve painted may strike
some parents as being unfair, it
is a reality that must be faced.

Those who face it earlier
rather than later are better able
to put in place compensatory
steps founded upon sound finan-
cial planning principles:

dren obtain. That’s why the most common
source of reallocated funds is the general
nest egg earmarked for the parents’ future
retirement needs. Another source of
money comes from refinancing the family
home!

Thoughts that race through the minds
of these parents often fixate upon the im-

THE GREATEST LEGACY
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The Greatest Legacy Of All!

Rajen Devadason, CFP, is a speaker, author and
independent consultant. He is the CEO of corporate
mentoring consultancy RD WealthCreation Sdn
Bhd, which helps companies increase profits by
teaching their best people how to enhance their
personal effectiveness. His internationally read,
free electronic magazine GET BETTER can be
subscribed to at no cost at www.RajenDevadason.
com. Rajen welcomes feedback at rajen@Rajen
Devadason.com.

ond best time is now.
Harness the safety inherent in an asset

allocation approach when putting together
such a programme. The two components
that must be determined are the initial in-
vestment sum and the regular monthly
amount. You will need to first decide upon
the type of degree you want to be able to
make available to your kids and second de-
termine how best to go about establishing
that funding programme without sacrificing
the quality of your future retirement.

Then commit to becoming a knowledge
sponge! Take the time to learn about the
pros and cons of bank saving accounts,
money market funds, bank fixed deposit
accounts, bond funds, equity funds, real
estate investment trusts, dividend-yielding
stocks, value stocks, growth stocks and
rental property.

Admittedly, doing so will take a long
time. However, two free resources I’ve cre-
ated for my readers and clients may help
you shave time off your learning curve.
They are:

1. My free e-book 26 Books to Take YOU
All the Way to the Top available for
download at: www.freecoolarticles.com/
26BooksForm.html

2. My free 4-day e-Course for Malaysians
entitled Avoiding Major UT Pitfalls,
which you can sign up for at: www.free
coolarticles.com/MsianUTeCourseSign
UpPage.htm or http://snipurl.com/Unit
TrustCourse

As we move deeper into the 21st century,
the importance of learning will increase.
That’s why the greatest legacy you can
leave your kids is a great education and a
deep capacity for self-reliance, not a mere
pile of cash!

Ironically, as you traverse the path ahead
in preparation for your kids’ tertiary edu-
cation funding needs, you will also be learn-
ing a lot yourself; that’s what I call the ulti-
mate educational Win-Win.

1

2

3

Three such useful steps are:

Establishing as early as possible com-
pletely separate investment programmes
for personal retirement and children’s
tertiary education funding;

Cutting back on unnecessary present
expenses to free up additional cash to
pump into both programmes; and

Nurturing a strong independent streak
in young children that causes them to
realistically expect to have to earn
scholarships on the basis of scholastic
merit and not on some other economi-
cally irrational basis, and inculcating a
work ethic early in life so they under-
stand the need to eventually also work
to help pay their own way through col-
lege and university.

Unfortunately, many people find it easier
to read about those three steps than imple-
ment them. I discovered that many years
ago, and so created what has become a
popular full-day workshop I run for corpo-
rate clients entitled Building Your Financial
Fortress. Based on the feedback I’ve re-
ceived from many participants, the course
has helped numerous Malaysians face the
importance of early planning and aggressive
saving and investing to meet their three big-
gest financial goals: retirement funding,
kids’ tertiary education funding and general
wealth accumulation. Because I hold ac-
countants in high regard and as a free ben-
efit to proactive Accountants Today readers,
I’ve cleared 10 training days in 2007 to speak
at companies and organisations with at least
50 English-speaking senior staff who will
benefit from a two-hour version of that work-
shop. (Those keen to grab one of those fast-
disappearing free slots may write to me at
rajen@RajenDevadason.com and immedi-
ately follow up with a phone call to my of-
fice at 06-632 8955.)

Establishing as early as possible
completely separate investment
programmes for personal retirement and
children’s tertiary education funding

When separating your long-term retire-
ment funding needs from the future univer-
sity-related expenses of your children, bear
in mind that when tuition and board require-
ments are taken into consideration, the to-
tal amount needed to fund a complete de-

1

2

gree for one child nowadays can range from
below RM30,000 to more than RM1 million.

Key determinants of how much will even-
tually be spent on each child are degree lo-
cation, course choice, parental commitment
toward support, and degree structure.

A local Malaysian degree will cost less
than a foreign one; popular overseas desti-
nations for study purposes are Australia,
the UK, the US, Canada, New Zealand, In-
dia, China and Japan. Accountancy and law,
for instance, cost less than medicine and
architecture. If your kids know they will
need to work to make ends meet, the
amount you eventually need to spend on
them during their tertiary years will fall.
And a twinning programme will cost less
than a completely foreign-based one.

Cutting back on unnecessary present
expenses to free up additional cash to
pump into both programmes

If you start setting money aside when
your children are young, the time value of
money phenomenon kicks in and you will
need to save and invest less each month
than you would if you delay starting until
the kids are older. Also, taking the time to
develop a family budget to determine what
expenses exist but don’t add to your qual-
ity of life will help in identifying possible
areas for cash reallocation.

Nurturing a strong independent streak
in young children that causes them to
realistically expect to have to earn
scholarships on the basis of scholastic
merit and not on some other
economically irrational basis, and
inculcating a work ethic early in life so
they understand the need to eventually
also work to help pay their own way
through college and university

If children are taught early to take on
additional work around the home — on top
of their regular chores — for pay, they will
learn two vital lessons:

Any work done well and honestly is
noble; and

Money personally earned is valued far
more than money given.

The best time to begin a funding
programme for your children’s tertiary
education is before they are born. The sec-

AT
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Team Concepts
and

Quality Improvement
Allen Grimshaw

B E T T E R  L I F E

The past two decades have seen a distinct shift from the “quality assurance” approach to the

broader, more encompassing “quality improvement” concept. In many industries and

business sectors there has been an evolution. In spite of the broad recognition and adaptation

to continuous quality improvement, there continues to be a challenge within organisations to

fully integrate this approach with the work of front line staff.



47February 2007 • ACCOUNTANTS TODAY

Team Concepts and Quality Improvement

Budgeting and financial control are not
linked to outcome or objective perfor-
mance measures. Some organisations have
succeeded in building balanced scorecards
that demonstrate a link between quality,
client satisfaction and financial outcomes;
but these examples are few in number. The
lack of a clear linkage between quality in-
dicators and financial outcomes is a major
barrier. This results in low levels of man-
agement commitment to allocating re-
sources that enable the involvement of a
wider range of front line staff in special
projects or initiatives related to quality im-
provement.

Fear of change is also a barrier to wider
involvement in quality initiatives and one
that must be dealt with in any planning that
takes place. Pacing, timing and sequenc-
ing are important factors in the degree of
resistance that may be encountered when
undertaking quality improvement initia-
tives.
Strategies to Overcome the Barriers

Creative scheduling to enable partici-
pation of front line workers is one way of
minimising this barrier. Sometimes think-
ing “outside” the box when meetings are
held may prove helpful. Holding meetings
at change of shift time, doing mini-meet-
ings and hosting dinner meetings are
ways of inexpensively accommodating
the time required for meetings and plan-
ning sessions. In one organisation re-
nowned for its approach to continuous im-
provement, communication, particularly
about the status of changes and improve-
ments, was greatly enhanced by the use
of a 15-minute mini-meeting at shift
change over.

Getting the right people involved in cap-
turing the voice of the customer can be
achieved using creative methods that need
not entail extra time set aside for sched-
uled meetings. For example, front line staff
can capture information and ideas as they
go about their daily duties. This informa-
tion is then arranged on multi-colored post-
it notes on a bulletin board in the staff
room. Different shifts and/or departments
can also be asked to respond to “Key Brain-
storming” questions/issues in this manner.
In response to the issues, each staff mem-
ber can be challenged to come up with
three to five different ideas.

Education based on the principles of
adult learning is a critical strategy to gain-
ing staff understanding of the importance
of their involvement. Linking the learning
to real life practical applications as above
enables staff to become aware of how they
can contribute to successful improve-
ments. It can also support the development
of new models of service based on best
practices and evidence-based decision-
making. Education and training of leaders
in the use of quality management tools and
techniques, group facilitation and project
management is also critical in supporting
successful improvement planning and
implementation.

In addition to hearing from staff about
what matters most to clients, leaders also
need to hear directly from the clients
themselves. A combination of several
methods of documenting client comments
and complaints is generally supported in
the literature on customer satisfaction
measurement. The use of formal surveys,
questionnaires, focus groups, client coun-
cils, and complaint management systems
are several of the most frequently used
methods. These require careful thought
and planning to ensure valid and reliable
information is obtained in order to use this
information most effectively in the context
of a team-based management system. It
is important to consider how the results
of formal or structured satisfaction sur-
veys/questionnaires can be incorporated
into this management system. This ap-
proach provides the organisation with a
built in means of evaluating the outcomes
of their improvement initiatives using pre
and post survey results. By doing this, the
cycle of improvement becomes truly con-
tinuous.

“Think Big, Start Small” … Organis-
ational improvement initiatives often fail
because they attempt to do too much, too
soon. It is much more gratifying to front
line staf f to have early successes with
small improvements than to fail at over-
ambitious attempts at great sweeping
changes.

A key component to this strategy is to
identify the whole game plan in advance
and then proceed in an incremental fash-
ion so that each small improvement links
to an overall larger change. AT

Quality Management by
Management Staff

Roles and responsibilities in many indus-
tries tend to follow somewhat traditional
models. There are organisational charts
that illustrate a departmental structure. In
a structure such as this, the managers
work as a leadership team distinct from the
front line staff and participate in traditional
managerial roles that include responsibil-
ity for managing risk and the quality of the
service within the organisation as a whole.
Front line staff see their role as insignifi-
cant in the implementation of new strate-
gies that they have had very little involve-
ment in developing. Understandably, the
success rate of these initiatives is often lim-
ited. If front line staff are not fully aware of
the rationale and do not feel that they are
responsible for the outcome, their degree
of involvement in the implementation may
be superficial or worse, there may be re-
sistance to the changes resulting from the
quality initiative.

Whose Job is it Anyway?
Gaining full participation in quality ini-

tiatives by front line staff is a change in
itself and will be successful using proven
change management approaches. In order
for there to be a shift in ownership, front
line staff must be comfortable with bring-
ing their ideas for improvements forward
and then seeing that something happens
as a result of their suggestions. A quality
improvement atmosphere where everyone
shares in the responsibility becomes part
of the culture of the organisation.

Barriers in the System
Resource constraints, both economic

and human, have been frequently cited as
large barriers when attempting to be more
inclusive in participation in quality im-
provement initiatives. In addition the fol-
lowing are barriers in the system:

� limitations in the use of additional fi-
nances and staff hours

� pressing workloads and resulting
routinisation to get the work done,
makes it difficult to schedule

� time to get groups together to provide
input and to plan quality improvements

� time to allow those groups to function
effectively in new team-based context.
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B E T T E R  L I F E

When to

Delegate and Not Relegate
Shiv Prasad

All of us know a little about delegation: mother talks earnestly

to the babysitter, “just enjoy the television … this is what you

do if … if there is any trouble call me at …”; teacher tells the

pupils, “class read pages 1-3, and whilst I go to the

Headmaster’s office, monitor Haslam will be in charge …”

Right delegation is a skill few un-
derstand. It can be an excuse for
dumping failure onto the shoul-
  ders of subordinates, or used as

a dynamic tool for motivating and training your
team to realise its full potential. Delegation un-
derscores management, which allows your
staff to use as well as develop their skills and
knowledge to the full potential. Without del-
egation, you may not realise their full value.

Delegation is primarily about entrusting
your authority to others, empowering others
to act and initiate independently and assume
responsibility with you for certain tasks. If
something goes wrong, you remain respon-
sible since you are the manager. The trick is
to delegate in such a manner that things get
done but do not go (badly) wrong.

Objective
The objective of delegation is to get the

job done by others. So you must ensure that:
� They know what you want
� They know how to do it
� They have the authority to achieve it.

Achieving the objectives depend upon com-
municating clearly the nature of the task, the
extent of the employee’s discretion, and the
sources of relevant information and knowl-
edge.

Information
For delegation to operate successfully,

the decision-makers (your staff) must have
full and rapid access to the relevant infor-
mation. Therefore you must establish a
system to enable the flow of information
and include regular exchanges between
your staff so that each is aware of what the
others are doing. It should also include
briefings by you on the information which
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When to Delegate and Not Relegate

you have received in your role as manager.
Some managers, out of fear of losing their

control, are reluctant to disseminate infor-
mation but then by restricting access to
information only he/she is able to make
decisions which rely upon that information.
The manager who fears challenges in deci-
sion making from colleagues and/or sub-
ordinates will never delegate effectively;
the one who recognises that the staff may
have additional experience and knowledge
will welcome their input. Delegation en-
sures staff will practise decision making
and feel that their views are welcome.

Effective control
“ If maintaining control is truly your con-

cern, then you should distribute the con-
trol mechanisms to enable parallel and au-
tonomous processing.”

One of the main phobias about delegation
is that by giving others authority, a manager
loses control. This need not be the case. Train
your staff to apply the same criteria as you
would yourself (by example and full explana-
tions), then they will exercise your control on
your behalf. And since they will witness many
more situations over which control may be
exercised in your absence, then that control
is exercised more diversely and more rapidly
than you could by yourself.

Development
To understand delegation, you really

have to think about people; it depends upon
individuals and individual needs.

The secret is to delegate gradually. Never
present someone with a task which is daunt-
ing, one which he/she does not feel able to
cope with then the task will not be done and
your staff will be severely de-motivated. In-
stead you should build up slowly: first a small
task leading to a little development, then an-
other small task which builds upon the first;
when that is achieved, add another stage and
so on. Each task delegated should be com-
plex enough to stretch that member of staff
— but only a little.

Develop the self-belief and confidence of the
individual. Avoid the pitfall of giving too much
open access to you, as the individual will come
to you at every instance and neither develop
nor allow your delegation strategy to work.

Encourage the individual to think about
issues and questions before raising them.

Insist that he/she draw up an agenda. A
second formality is to refuse to make a de-
cision unless you are provided with a clear
statement of alternatives, pros and cons,
and recommendations.

Outcome & Failure
Understand, when you delegate a job it

does not have to be done as well as you could
do it (given time), but only as well as neces-
sary. Never judge the outcome by what you
expect you would, do but rather by fitness
of purpose. When you delegate a task, agree
then upon the criteria and standards by
which the outcome will be judged.

You must allow for failure. With appropri-
ate monitoring, you should be able to catch
mistakes before they are catastrophic; if not,
then the failure is yours. When your subor-
dinate makes a mistake, it is likely that he/
she will need some input to develop a solu-
tion, and when you are approached deal pri-
marily with giving of the solution. Once that
is dealt with, then you can analyse the cause.
Point out the error to the individual in very
specific terms. Avoid unworthy, general re-
bukes, but focus on the objectives to ensure
that the individual:
� understands the problem
� feels confident enough to resume
� implements some procedures to prevent

recurrence.

What to delegate?
There is always the dilemma of what to

delegate and what to undertake yourself.
Your long term view on this must be to del-
egate as much as possible to develop your
staff to be as good as you are now.

Consider the activities you used to do
when you were a junior, before you were
promoted; tasks in which you have experi-
ence. You thus use your experience to teach
to ensure that the task is done well, rather
than to actually perform the task yourself.
Thus you gain time for your other duties
and someone else becomes as good as you
once were. You increase the strength and
proficiency of your team.

Tasks in which your staff members have
gained more experience must be delegated
to them. This does not mean that you rel-
egate or relinquish responsibility to these
new experts, but it does mean that the de-
fault decision should be theirs. To be a good

manager you should ensure that staff mem-
bers spend sometime to explain their deci-
sions to you so that you learn their mind-
set, their criteria. Decisions are a normal
managerial function: these too could be
delegated, but you will need to establish the
boundaries of these decisions so that you
can live with the outcome.

In terms of motivation for your staff, you
should distribute the more mundane tasks
as evenly as possible, just as you would allo-
cate the more exciting ones widely. In gen-
eral, you should be careful to delegate not
only the performance of the task but also
its ownership. The point you need to get
across is that the task may be changed, de-
veloped, upgraded, if necessary or desirable.
Staff given the delegated power should feel
empowered to introduce a more effective
reporting format, to use enhanced data pro-
cessing methods, to suggest and implement
changes to the task itself.

Negotiation
Since delegation is about handing over

authority, you cannot dictate what is del-
egated or how that delegation is to be man-
aged. To control the delegation, you need
to establish, at the beginning the task itself,
the reporting schedule and the sources of
information, your availability, and the crite-
ria of success. These you must negotiate
with your staff: only by obtaining both their
input and their agreement can you hope to
arrive at a workable procedure.

How delegation pans out …
Once you have delegated everything,

what next? You still need to monitor the
tasks you have delegated and to continue
the development of your staff to help them
exercise their authority well.

There are certain managerial functions you
should never delegate. These are the per-
sonal/personnel ones which are your respon-
sibilities in a managerial role. Specifically, they
include: motivation, training, teambuilding,
organisation, praising, reprimanding, perfor-
mance reviews and promotions.

As a manager, you have a responsibility
to represent and to develop the effective-
ness of your group within the company;
these are tasks you can expand to fill your
available time. Delegation is a mechanism
for creating that opportunity. AT
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PENANG BRANCH

Golfing for Charity
The MIA Penang Branch recently organised a Charity Golf Tournament at Bukit
Jambul Country Club in conjunction with the Regional Conference 2006.

A total of 82 enthusiastic golfers participated in the Charity Golf Tournament.
Among them were the Governor of Penang TYT Tun Dato’ Seri Utama (Dr.)
Haji Abdul Rahman Haji Abbas as the guest of honour, MIA President Abdul
Rahim Abdul Hamid, MIA Vice-President Nik Mohd. Hasyudeen Yusoff and
Organising Chairman Raveendhar Vasu. Raveendhar Vasu is the Finance Di-
rector of Philips Lumileds Lighting Company Sdn. Bhd., the company that
emerged as the Excellence Award Winner of the National Award for Manage-
ment Accounting (NAfMA) 2006, beating eight other finalists.

Besides having a great time on the greens, the participants also brought back
attractive goody bags and prizes. All these were made possible by the gener-
ous cash and prizes contributed by various organisations as well as committee
members and friends who have given their time and service in making this
inaugural golf event, a success.

The event culminated with MIA Penang Branch Chairperson Adelena Chong
presenting donation cheques, RM10,000 to Tabung TYT Negeri Pulau Pinang
to the Governor and RM2,000 to Khor Ai-Na, Executive Director of Asia Com-
munity Service in the presence of its Chairman, Gillian Teh, and Regional Con-
ference Organising Chairman Ooi Kok Seng.

Khor Ai-Na receiving the donation cheque from Adelena
Chong in the presence of Gillian Teh and Ooi Kok Seng

One for the album… (L-R) Raveendhar Vasu, TYT
Tun, Abdul Rahim and Joseph Kow

SARAWAK BRANCH

Shin Yang Group Aware of MIA
Shin Yang, one of the bigger group of companies in Sarawak with interests in
oil palm, shipping, trading, plywood, laminated boards and quarrying (to name
a few), employs more than 20 diploma and degree holders in the accounting
and finance departments.

The Sarawak Branch Manager, Lucy Read, was recently at the company’s
head office in Miri to meet Eric Tang Tiong Ing, Group Accountant of Shin
Yang Sdn Bhd, and present an MIA Awareness Talk to the company’s staff .
They come from various educational backgrounds including CAT, ACCA and
CIMA and are students and graduates from universities, including Curtin Uni-
versity Sarawak. One of the employees at Shin Yang was eligible to apply to be
an MIA member while a few were just a step or two away and were encouraged
to consider one of the pathways to becoming a qualified accountant.

Toys for Perkata Special School
Continuing with the Accountants Care Too campaign, the secretariat staff of
Sarawak Branch recently delivered 50 toys to the children of the Early Inter-
vention Programme (four to six years) in Perkata Special School in Kuching.
The school principal, Doreen Tie, received the toys from MIA Sarawak Branch
Vice-Chairman Yeo Ah Tee.

Perkata Special School is operated by Persatuan Bagi Kebajikan Kanak-kanak
Terencat Akal, Sarawak. These intellectually disabled children from four to 17 years
of age (currently 160 children) attend regular school sessions with a curriculum
aimed at giving them a chance to achieve greater personal independence and so-
cial skills. The school has 10 classrooms, a P.E. hall, a kitchen (for cookery class),
a book library and a toy library and is supported by Perkata Gallery selling items
specially produced to raise funds.

Shin Yang staff with Lucy Read

MIA staff with Yeo Ah Tee and Doreen Tie
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SABAH BRANCH

Caring for the Under Privileged
In December 2006, the MIA Sabah Branch Committee, led
by its Chairperson, Alexandra Thien, visited the Don Bosco
Home for Children in Ranau. At the home, there are 91 chil-
dren ranging in ages from six to 19 years who come from
poor families and live in rural areas with no access to schools.
These children stay in the shelter home during the school
terms. The shelter is highly dependent on public funding. At
the home, Thien presented a cheque to its representative
Brother Ben.

Later in the day, the committee vis-
ited the Holy Family Residence for Se-
nior Citizens in Papar. There are about
40 senior citizens living under the care
of nuns and helpers. Upon hearing that
there were visitors, the old folks, includ-
ing those in wheelchairs and crutches,
made their way happily to the hall to
welcome the committee. Thien pre-
sented the MIA donation to a represen-
tative from the home, Sister Patricia,
while the rest of the committee and sec-
retariat staff donated food and grocery
items.

MIA Sabah Branch’s 39th Anniversary Dinner
Over 420 members and guests attended MIA Sabah Branch’s 39th Anniversary
dinner in September 2006 at the Shangri-La Tanjung Aru Resort. The dinner,
themed Moving Forward Together was organised under the leadership of Mary
Angela Sipaun.

YB Tan Sri Chong Kah Kiat, Deputy Chief Minister and Minister of Tourism,
Culture and Environment represented the Chief Minister as the guest of honour.
Other distinguished guests included MIA Vice-President Nik Mohd Hasyudeen,
representatives from ACCA, MICPA, CIMA, CPA (Australia) and other profes-
sional bodies and many others.

According to Sabah Chief Minister Datuk Seri Musa Aman, whose speech
was read by Tan Sri Chong, regular dialogues between MIA and the State Gov-
ernment, including local authorities and regulatory bodies, had led to better
business operations in Sabah. He also said the Sabah government valued the
work of MIA in its drive to enhance the standards of the profession in the coun-
try to international levels.

Datuk Seri Musa also commended MIA Sabah Branch for its active role in
promoting the new standards and legislation as well as in contributing back to
society through its corporate social responsibility activities. He added that MIA’s
continuous professional education and seminar programmes had become use-
ful platforms for the accounting community to upgrade the standards of profes-
sionalism and competency in their respective industries.

Nik Mohd Hasyudeen urged accountants to pursue their continuing profes-
sional education seriously. He said accountants, no matter how well qualified
and regardless of the sectors they are servicing, —  should be prepared to
challenge themselves and learn more.

MIA Sabah Branch Chairperson Alexandra Thien
presenting YB Tan Sri Chong with a memento at the
dinner

AT

“... accountants, no matter how well

qualified and regardless of the sectors they

are servicing, —  should be prepared to

challenge themselves and learn more.”
Nik Mohd Hasyudeen
MIA Vice-President

AT

Thien handing over the
cheque to Sister Patricia

Thien handing over the cheque to Brother
Ben with the rest of the Sabah Branch
Committee and secretariat staff present
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C O L U M N S  news from professional bodies

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants ▼

ACCA launches its
new global website
ACCA’s new global website was launched on 16 Janu-
ary 2007. Generating over 60 million hits a year, the
website — accaglobal.com — which has won awards
previously, has been recast to include leading-edge
approaches to design, navigation and accessibility.
ACCA was advised by industry experts, including
the UK’s Royal National Institute for the Blind
(RNIB) and the Worldwide Web Consortium, to help
ensure that the latest best practice is reflected
throughout the site.

The new accaglobal.com also premieres a modern
and innovative new visual identity for ACCA, which
will be further rolled out in 2007.

ACCA’s web manager David Goff said: “Since ours

is an international body, with members and students
in every continent and across time zones, it is es-
sential that information and guidance is easily avail-
able on our website. While the previous site won a
number of awards we felt that, after five years, it
was time for a rethink.”

“We spoke to thousands of users about what they
wanted from a new website, and we have worked
hard to develop a site that meets the needs of our
260,000 students and 110,000 members, as well as
the tuition providers and employers we partner.
Because of our global reach, our work is still not
complete. Throughout February, we will be updat-
ing all 20 of our individual country websites for
launch by the end of the month.”

Global partnership brings
benefits for ACCA members
ACCA (the Association of Chartered Certified Ac-
countants) has signed a partnership agreement with
the Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA), the interna-
tional professional association based in Florida, USA.

The agreement means that ACCA members will
be able to enjoy both local and IIA Global benefits
including a discount on their first year’s member-
ship fee if they reside in the following areas: UK,
Ireland, US, Canada, Caribbean and Malaysia. Mem-
bers residing outside these locations may be eligible
to join IIA affiliates locally or join IIA Global if there
are no IIA affiliates in their region.

In addition, ACCA members will have a unique
opportunity to gain the Certified Internal Auditor
(CIA) qualification on the basis of successful comple-
tion of a challenge exam, which will be held in No-
vember 2007.

Clare Minchington, Managing Director, Educa-
tion, Learning and Development at ACCA, said:
“This is an exciting development which will enable
ACCA members to register as professional internal
auditors with the IIA under one membership model.
The IIA and ACCA are truly global organisations,
with synergies which make it ideally suited to a joint
arrangement such as this. The benefits are clear for
ACCA members, and we look forward to working
with the IIA in the future.”

Jo-El La Borde, Director of Membership from the
IIA, said: “This new model offers a streamlined ap-
proach for IIA enrolment on a global basis, deliver-
ing robust opportunities for members to join IIA
affiliate networks or the option to join IIA Global

directly. The IIA looks forward to continuing this
relationship as we together enhance the profession
of internal audit.”

Benefits offered include:
Professional Guidance
� Access to the IIA’s International Standards for the

Professional Practice of Internal Auditing, the Code
of Ethics and the Professional Practices frame-
work

� Regular professional and technical guidance up-
dates

� Access to global guidance through the IIA Global
website

Certification, Training and CPD
� Professional recognition through formal certifi-

cation and education programmes
� Reduced registration fees for IIA international

conferences
� Access to local events, seminars, workshops and

training courses
Networking and Participation
� Networking opportunities through a variety of IIA

activities
� Opportunities to participate on international com-

mittees or hold international office
� Access to education and opportunities to share

ideas and experiences with colleagues through
their local affiliates

Publications
� Access to the IIA’s official publication, newslet-

ters, magazines and research reports
� IIA will also offer an additional 10% discount off

the member price on anything IIA Research Foun-
dation (IIARF) publishes to new ACCA members
with first-time orders.

“This new model

offers a streamlined

approach for IIA

enrolment on a

global basis deliver-

ing robust opportu-

nities for members

to join IIA affiliate

networks or the

option to join IIA

Global directly. The

IIA looks forward to

continuing this

relationship as we

together enhance

the profession of

internal audit.”
Jo-El La Borde, Director

of Membership, IIA, AT
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“Since ours is an

international body,

with members and

students in every

continent and across

time zones, it is

essential that infor-

mation and guidance

is easily available on

our website.”
David Goff,

Web Manager, ACCA
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Winners in IMAG 2006
Challenge Trophy — Team Event
Champion ACCA
Runner-up MIA
Nearest to the line — Hole No. 10 W F Lee
Nearest to the pin — Hole No. 12 C H Tong
Longest drive — Hole No. 5 Jimmy Ung
CIMA Challenge Trophy
Champion Teoh Leng Teck
Runner-up Aishamuddin Zulkefli
ICAA President’s Trophy: Individual event — gross
Champion  Jimmy Ung
Runner-up Teoh Leng Teck
MIA President’s Trophy: Individual event — nett
Champion Richard Tan
Runner-up Richard Barrett
MICPA President’s Trophy: Best guest player
Champion Sharil Abd Jalil
Runner-up Kamarulzaman Maun
ACCA President’s Challenge Trophy: Best Stableford Score
Champion Tiam Chong Kang
Runner-up John Jong
Best Lady Player: Best Stableford Score
Champion Norsiah Sheerat
Runner-up Martina Sim

Chartered Institute of Management Accountants ▼

CIMA hosts the 5th IMAG golf tournament
At the crack of dawn on 2 December 2006, 83 enthusiastic golfers gathered at
the Impian Golf & Country Club, Kajang, to take part in the 5th Inter-Malay-
sian Accounting Group (IMAG) golf tournament. It was CIMA Malaysia’s turn
to host the annual golf tournament, taking over from ACCA, the host in 2005.

Twenty-one flights of golf were played and emerging as the champion in the
Team Event was the team from ACCA. The runner-up team was from the Ma-
laysian Institute of Accountants (MIA). There were other trophies such as the
CIMA Challenge Trophy, MIA President’s Trophy, ICAA President’s Trophy,
MICPA President’s Trophy and ACCA President’s Challenge Trophy and nov-
elty prizes and prizes for the Best Lady Player and Best Stableford Score.

Top on the list was the Hole-in-One prize of an Alfa 147, a two-litre car spon-
sored by Sime Darby Auto Italia, but none of the golfers was lucky enough to
clinch the big win.

IMAG started in 2001, with the first tournament hosted by ICAA. Since then
the tournament has been hosted by MICPA and ACCA. The aim is mainly to
strengthen fellowship amongst members of the professional bodies, the indus-
try and the government. In his message to the participants, Michael Eow FCMA,
President of CIMA Malaysia Division, said, “I hope that this tournament will
continue to foster the camaraderie that currently exists among us. To those
who are meeting for the first time, I hope that new and lasting friendships will
be forged today.”

The Chairman of the IMAG 2006 Organising Committee, Y C Lee FCMA,
Immediate Past President of CIMA Malaysia Division, said, “Sometimes it is
not the winning that counts but the spirit of sportsmanship and fellowship that
makes golf one of the greatest games on earth.”

UTAR takes top prize in CIMA
Business Challenge
An enterprising team from Universiti Tunku Abdul
Rahman (UTAR) beat 10 other teams for the top
prize in the CIMA Management Accounting Business
Challenge 2006, held on 16 December at CIMA
Malaysia’s new office in Bandar Utama. They took
the top prize of a challenge trophy, return air tick-
ets to Pangkor Island, fully paid accommodation and
cash. The team from Universiti Putra Malaysia
clinched the runner-up position while consolation
prizes went to the teams from Universiti Tenaga
Nasional (UNITEN) and TAR College.

The CIMA Management Accounting Business Chal-
lenge 2006 was organised for the first time by CIMA
Malaysia Division. The Business Challenge was
based on a case study that was used in the Novem-
ber 2006 Strategic Level examination. The challenge
was to propose a business solution for clothing manu-
facturer Kadgee Clothing, which has been in busi-
ness since the 1960s. Over the years Kadgee has seen
its position being eroded due to intense competition,
especially from China, changes in customers’ needs
and the loss in 2005 of a key customer that contrib-

uted 23 per cent to
Kadgee’s total revenue.
The challenge was to
propose a business solu-
tion to make Kadgee a vi-
able and profitable com-
pany in the future.

Initially 10 teams took
part in the competition,
which ran over two
months. Four teams were then shortlisted for the fi-
nal presentation in December. The UTAR team, com-
prising undergraduates Amy Tong Yen Ling, Chew
Mei Chun, Saw Ed Khing and Loke Yee Ling, gave
the best business solution and oral presentation on
short, medium and long term strategies for Kadgee
to sustain its business operations.

The judges for the final presentation were mem-
bers of the corporate sector and the academia and
they were impressed with the participants’ answers
to tough questions relating to Kadgee’s problems
and strategies.

Prizes were also awarded to the best female presenter,
Amy Tong Yen Ling from UTAR, and to the best male
presenter, Tajrul Shameer Tajudin from UNITEN. AT
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Michael Eow FCMA,
President of CIMA
Malaysia Division,
congratulating the

winning team from
UTAR

news from professional bodies



54 ACCOUNTANTS TODAY • February 2007

CPA Australia ▼

1st Annual General Meeting of
CPA Australia Malaysia
Division
CPA Australia Malaysia Division members are in-
vited to attend the division’s Annual General Meet-
ing (AGM) in March 2007. Malaysia Division Presi-
dent Margaret Chin will highlight the division’s
achievements and challenges over the past year.

The AGM will also announce results from the
Malaysian Divisional Council election.

The meeting will be held on 15 March 2007 at the
Kuala Lumpur Convention Centre in Kuala Lumpur.

For further information, contact the Malaysia office
at 03-2698 8412 or e-mail my@cpaaustralia.com.au

Business buyers pay too much:
survey
More than 80 per cent of potential buyers would
have paid too much for a business if they hadn’t car-
ried out financial due diligence, according to a new
CPA Australia survey.

And one in five respondents said that 70 per cent
of their clients didn’t go ahead with the purchase
after doing so.

Financial due diligence involves accountants verify-
ing that the information sellers provide is accurate, and
that the proposed profitability is likely. The survey asked

CPA Australia’s account-
ing and audit members
about their perceptions of
clients’ business deci-
sions after having under-
taken this exercise.

In particular, CPA Aus-
tralia was interested in
whether prospective busi-
ness owners changed
their minds about buying
a business, be it to reduce
the purchase price, or to
simply not proceed.

More than a third (35.7
per cent) said that at least
half their clients would

have paid more than the business was worth, all re-
spondents said that at least some of their clients would
have been out of pocket had they gone ahead with their
purchase without undertaking due diligence.

“A lot of people wouldn’t dream of buying a sec-
ond-hand car without having it checked by a me-
chanic,” said CPA Australia’s Audit and Assurance
Policy Adviser, Jessie Wong. “They might not think
of using an accountant to check the financial state
of a business, but the consequences for their busi-
ness, their staff, their own livelihoods and families
are compelling.”

There are around 1.2 million small businesses
across Australia, employing nearly 3.5 million people.

“Many are family businesses; so poor financial
decisions could have a very strong personal impact
on their lives,” Wong said. “It’s not surprising that
small business owners are the biggest users of due
diligence. It’s of benefit to them to be able to draw
on the practical, professional experience of accoun-
tants in such circumstances.”

Of the members who responded, 68 per cent said
they relied strongly on their personal professional
experience, and 47 per cent relied on their firm’s
experience. More than a quarter said they relied on
their professional accounting body for advice and
guidance.

The “Perceptions of financial due diligence” re-
port can be accessed at www.cpaaustralia. com.au/
links?726_ 21089.

The Malaysian Institute of Certified Public Accountants ▼

Audit Guide for Practitioners
The Malaysian Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(MICPA) has published an Audit Guide for Practitio-
ners, which was initiated by its Public Practice Commit-
tee. The guide was launched by YB Tan Sri Nor
Mohamed Yakcop, Minister of Finance II, in June 2006.

The Audit Guide is intended to assist
members in practice, especially the
smaller practices, maintain quality con-
trol for audit work in conformity with
international standards. It contains com-
prehensive guides on the development
of an audit plan, performance of audit
procedures and audit management.

Financial statements that have been
duly audited in accordance with ap-
proved auditing standards form an im-
portant basis for making business and
investment decisions. Thus high stan-
dards of auditing enhance the credibil-

ity of financial information published by companies
and build investor confidence.

A series of two-day workshops on Audit Guide for
Practitioners will be conducted in the major cities of
Malaysia. The series is designed to impart the
theory and practice of auditing in an interactive set-
ting, and will cover the fundamental auditing prin-
ciples, the development of an audit plan, perfor-
mance of audit procedures, documentation, audit
conclusions and reporting.

The workshops will be conducted by highly experi-
enced audit professionals drawn from accounting
firms. They will provide participants an opportunity
to learn and improve on their technical knowledge and
skills in performing audits of financial statements.

All participants will receive a complimentary
copy of the MICPA Audit Guide for Practitioners,
worth RM350.

For further information on the audit guide and
workshop, please visit the MICPA website at
www.micpa.com.my or call 03-2698 9622.

news from professional bodies

Audit Guide for PractitionersAudit Guide for Practitioners
The Malaysian Institute Of Certified Public Accountants

(Institut Akauntan Awam Bertauliah Malaysia) (3246-U)
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I F A C  N E W S

IFAC’s Public Sector
Accounting Standards
Board Addresses Disclosure
of Financial Information
About the General
Government Sector
The International Public Sector Accounting
Standards Board (IPSASB) of the International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) has released
a new International Public Sector Accounting
Standard (IPSAS) designed to improve the
quality and uniformity of financial information
reported by public sector entities around the
world. IPSAS 22, Disclosure of Financial Infor-
mation about the General Government Sector,
establishes requirements for governments that
choose to disclose information about the gen-
eral government sector and that prepare their
financial statements under the accrual basis of
accounting.

The new standard permits governments
to disaggregate their consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the sectors es-
tablished in the statistical bases of financial
reporting. This is significant because it will
allow governments to distinguish the finan-
cial position, performance and cash flows of
the general government sector, which is com-
prised of government controlled entities that
are primarily engaged in non-market activi-
ties. It was developed in consultation with the
International Task Force on Harmonization
of Public Sector Accounting, whose goal is
to harmonise the statistical and financial re-
porting requirements of governments.

“In many jurisdictions, governments pre-
pare budgets and have their performance
assessed on the basis of statistical require-
ments,” states Philippe Adhémar, IPSASB
Chair. “This IPSAS will enable governments
to disclose the operations of the general gov-
ernment sector, which will provide a higher
level of transparency to the public. It is also
a useful bridge between the world of accoun-
tants and national accounts statisticians.”

Because this information is not required
in many jurisdictions, the IPSAS is a vol-
untary disclosure standard.

IPSAS 22 can be downloaded free-of-charge
from the IFAC online bookstore: www.ifac.org/
store. It will also be included in the 2007 edition
of the Handbook of International Public Sector
Accounting Pronouncements.

AT

IFAC’s International Public
Sector Accounting Standards
Board Issues Standard on
Reporting Revenue From
Non-Exchange Transactions
The International Public Sector Accounting
Standards Board (IPSASB) of the Interna-
tional Federation of Accountants (IFAC) has
released a new standard on reporting revenue
from non-exchange transactions. This new
standard will contribute greatly to enhancing
the transparency of financial reporting by gov-
ernments and other public sector entities.

Taxes and transfers are the major source
of revenue for most governments and other
public sector entities. However, interna-
tionally agreed requirements for financial
reporting of these revenues have not pre-
viously been developed.

IPSAS 23, Revenue from Non-Exchange
Transactions (Taxes and Transfers), addresses
a range of matters critical to government fi-
nancial reporting of tax revenue, including the
basis on which a wide range of taxes should
be recognised and measured. It also deals with
the other major source of non-exchange rev-
enue for public sector entities — transfers,
which include grants from other governments
and international organisations, gifts and do-
nations. In addition, the IPSAS establishes re-
quirements on how conditions and restric-
tions on the use of transferred resources are
to be reflected in the financial statements.

“IPSAS 23 is the culmination of four and a
half years of intense work, debate and consul-
tation by the IPSASB, which specifically so-
licited the input of experts in the field of gov-
ernmental financial reporting throughout the
world,” states Philippe Adhémar, IPSASB
Chair. “This new standard also represents a
major achievement for the IPSASB in address-
ing public sector specific issues at a global
level and in establishing an international
benchmark for the financial reporting of taxes
and transfers. Compliance with IPSAS 23 will
enhance the quality, comparability and trans-
parency of financial reporting by public sec-
tor entities around the world.”

IPSAS 23 can be downloaded free-of-charge
from the IFAC online bookstore: www.ifac.org/
store. It will also be included in the 2007 edition
of the Handbook of International Public Sector
Pronouncements.

IAASB Makes Further
Progress on Clarity
Standards; Issues
Proposals to Enhance
Written Representations
At its most recent meeting in London in
December 2006, the International Auditing
and Assurance Standards Board (IAASB),
an independent standard-setting board un-
der the auspices of the International Fed-
eration of Accountants (IFAC), approved
new proposals to enhance the written rep-
resentations that auditors request from
management, those charged with gover-
nance and others, as well as five new expo-
sure drafts written in accordance with its
new clarity drafting conventions.
Written Representations

The proposals, which are incorporated in
proposed International Standards on Auditing
(ISA) 580 (Revised and Redrafted), Written
Representations, provide for general written
representations regarding the financial state-
ments, including internal control, and the com-
pleteness of information made available to the
auditor, and for written representations about
specific assertions in the financial statements.

“The aim of this project was to improve
the quality and appropriateness of written
representations sought by the auditor and,
in particular, to deal with concerns about
whether auditors may over-rely on repre-
sentations at the expense of other evidence,”
explains John Kellas, IAASB Chairman.
New Clarity Exposure Drafts

As part of its comprehensive programme
to enhance the clarity of international stan-
dards, the IAASB has also issued the fol-
lowing exposure drafts of proposed ISAs:
� ISA 230 (Redrafted), Audit Documentation;
� ISA 540 (Revised and Redrafted), Audit-

ing Accounting Estimates, Including Fair
Value Accounting Estimates, and Related
Disclosures;

� ISA 560 (Redrafted), Subsequent Events;

� ISA 610 (Redrafted), The Auditor’s Consid-
eration of the Internal Audit Function; and

� ISA 720 (Redrafted), Reading Other In-
formation in Documents Containing Au-
dited Financial Statements.

Proposed ISA 540 (Revised and Re-
drafted) is a combination of ISA 540 (Re-

AT
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vised), Auditing Accounting Estimates and
Related Disclosures (Other Than Those In-
volving Fair Value Measurements and Dis-
closures) and ISA 545, Auditing Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures. The IAASB
approved ISA 540 (Revised) in September
2006 as a basis for applying the clarity draft-
ing conventions. As part of the redrafting
of ISA 540 (Revised), the IAASB decided
that the similarities between estimates and
fair value information could be emphasised,
and redundancy eliminated, by combining
ISA 540 (Revised) and ISA 545 within the
proposed revised and redrafted ISA 540.

“The proposed ISA 540 (Revised and Re-
drafted) will reinforce best practice and
cause the auditor to give appropriate atten-
tion to areas of accounting judgement, such
as assumptions, and to possible bias. The
other proposed redrafted standards contain
clear requirements and easy to understand
application guidance,” notes Mr. Kellas.

The exposure drafts form part of the
IAASB’s ambitious 18-month programme to
redraft existing standards and to develop new
and revised standards following the new draft-
ing conventions, which were developed after
extensive consultation with interested parties,
such as the IAASB’s Consultative Advisory
Group and national auditing standard setters,
and public consultation. Key elements of the
new drafting conventions include: basing each
standard on the objective of the auditor with
respect to the subject matter of the standard;
separating the requirements that the auditor
is required to follow from guidance on their
application; eliminating the present tense to
describe actions by the auditor, which raised
ambiguity about whether such actions were
required; and other structural and drafting im-
provements to enhance the overall readabil-
ity and understandability of the standards.
Standards redrafted in this way are described
as “redrafted.” If further revision has been
undertaken, a standard is described as “re-
vised and redrafted.”

Comments on the exposure drafts of proposed
redrafted ISAs 230, 560, 610 and 720 are re-
quested by 31 March 2007. Comments on the
exposure drafts of proposed ISAs 540 (Revised
and Redrafted) and 580 (Revised and Redrafted)
are requested by 30 April 2007. The exposure
drafts may be viewed by going to www.ifac.org/
EDs. Comments may be submitted by e-mail to
EDComments@ifac.org. All comments will be
considered a matter of public record and will
ultimately be posted on IFAC’s website.

New Proposals for
Auditor Independence
Issued by IFAC’s
International Ethics
Standards Board for
Accountants
The International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants (IESBA), an independent
standard-setting board within the Interna-
tional Federation of Accountants (IFAC),
has issued an exposure draft updating and
strengthening the independence require-
ments contained in the IFAC Code of Eth-
ics for Professional Accountants.

The last substantive revisions to the
Code were made in November 2001. The
changing environment in the past few
years has led the IESBA to consider what
revisions to auditor independence re-
quirements might be needed. Over the
two-year development period of the expo-
sure draft, the IESBA consulted with in-
terested stakeholders, including regula-
tors, standard setters, leaders of accoun-
tancy organisations, and members of the
profession.

“Auditor independence is a critical cor-
nerstone of financial reporting,” states Ri-
chard George, IESBA Chair. “We believe
that the proposed changes to the Code
contain important provisions that we con-
sider are appropriate to protect the public
interest.”

Significant proposed modifications to the
Code include:

� Expanding the applicability of partner
rotation requirements;

� Updating requirements related to the
provision of non-assurance services, in-
cluding setting out additional guidance
on the provision of tax services to audit
clients; and

� Extending the independence require-
ments to the audits of a wider range of
entities of significant public interest.

Comments on the exposure draft are requested
by 30 April 2007. The exposure draft may be
viewed by going to www.ifac.org/EDs. Com-
ments may be submitted by e-mail to
edcomments@ifac.org.  All comments will be con-
sidered a matter of public record and will ulti-
mately be posted on IFAC’s website.

IFAC’s International
Accounting Education
Standards Board
Proposes New Guidance
on Practical Experience
Recognising the importance of a period of
practical experience to the training of new
accountants, the IAESB  is proposing new
guidance to help IFAC member bodies de-
velop practical experience programmes for
accounting students. The proposed new In-
ternational Education Practice Statement
(IEPS), Practical Experience Requirements —
Initial Professional Development for Profes-
sional Accountants, will help to ensure that
accounting students develop the professional
knowledge, skills, values, and attitudes re-
quired of professional accountants.

“A period of practical experience is a vi-
tal part of the education of professional ac-
countants, enabling them to develop and
demonstrate the skills they need,” states
Henry Saville, IAESB Chair. “It enables
students to demonstrate not only that they
have gained the necessary theoretical
knowledge, but also that they are able to
apply this knowledge in their day-to-day
work as professional accountants.”

The proposed IEPS provides guidance on
the implementation of International Educa-
tion Standard (IES) 5, Practical Experience
Requirements, including an illustrative prac-
tical experience framework setting out the
areas of professional knowledge and profes-
sional skills that the IAESB believes are
relevant for all professional accountants.

The proposed IEPS is also designed to
guide member bodies in working with men-
tors and employers to put in place practical
experience programmes that assist account-
ing students in developing and demonstrat-
ing the competence required for qualification
as a professional accountant. Specific guid-
ance is also included on the role of the men-
tor, recording and assessing practical experi-
ence, and working effectively with employers.

Comments on the exposure draft are requested
by 31 March 2007. The exposure draft may be
viewed by going to www.ifac.org/EDs. Com-
ments may be submitted by e-mail to
edcomments@ifac.org. All comments will be con-
sidered a matter of public record and will ulti-
mately be posted on IFAC’s website.
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IAASB Advances Project
on Clarity of International
Standards; Issues First
Set of Final ISAs in New
Style
The International Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board (IAASB), an independent
standard-setting board under the auspices
of the International Federation of Accoun-
tants (IFAC), has issued the first four final
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs)
redrafted as part of its comprehensive
programme to enhance the clarity of its stan-
dards. It has also approved amendments to
the Preface to International Standards on
Quality Control, Auditing, Review, Other
Assurance and Related Services, which es-
tablishes the conventions to be used by the
IAASB in drafting future ISAs and the obli-
gations of auditors who follow those stan-
dards. A report developed by the IAASB
staff on the status of the IAASB’s clarity
project was also released, summarising
these and other developments.

New ISAs
The IAASB has issued the following four

redrafted standards:

� ISA 240, The Auditor’s Responsibilities
Relating to Fraud in an Audit of Finan-
cial Statements;

� ISA 300, Planning an Audit of Financial
Statements;

� ISA 315, Identifying and Assessing the
Risks of Material Misstatement Through
Understanding the Entity and Its Environ-
ment; and

� ISA 330, The Auditor’s Responses to As-
sessed Risks.

The four redrafted ISAs and the
amended Preface were exposed for public
comment in October 2005. The IAASB re-
fined its clarity drafting conventions based
on the comments received to the exposure
drafts and after extensive consultation with
interested parties, such as the IAASB’s
Consultative Advisory Group and national
auditing standard setters. In developing
these final standards, the IAASB improved
the consistency with which the conven-
tions were applied to the ISAs and consid-

ered the need for them to be applicable to
audits of entities of all sizes.

“The release of these final ISAs in the
new drafting style represents an important
milestone for the IAASB as it works to im-
prove the clarity of its international stan-
dards,” states John Kellas, IAASB Chair-
man. “The IAASB is satisfied that these
four redrafted ISAs are clearer and the
expectation of consistent application by
professional accountants worldwide has
been strengthened. We are now proceed-
ing with the application of the clarity con-
ventions to all the ISAs.”

The four redrafted ISAs have a provi-
sional effective date for audits of financial
statements for periods beginning on or af-
ter 15 December  2008. While the final com-
mon effective date for all redrafted ISAs
will be determined as the IAASB’s agenda
progresses, it will not be earlier than 15
December 2008.

The amended Preface contains impor-
tant statements about the authority of the
IAASB’s standards. In order to embed
these within the ISAs themselves, the
IAASB intends to revise ISA 200, Objective
and General Principles Governing an Au-
dit of Financial Statements to incorporate
relevant provisions of the amended Pref-
ace. When ISA 200 is revised and exposed
for public comment in 2007, respondents
will be invited to comment on the material
derived from the amended Preface in that
new context.

Clarity Project Update
Progress that the IAASB has made so far

and the direction it plans to take as it con-
tinues to redraft standards is outlined in
the report Status of the IAASB’s Work to
Improve the Clarity of Its Standards. This
staff report describes the main changes to
the IAASB’s standards arising from the
application of its clarity drafting conven-
tions and explains the IAASB’s approach
to implementing the conventions to all
ISAs.

The four ISAs and the Preface may be down-
loaded free-of-charge from the IFAC online
bookstore at www.ifac.org/store. They will also
be included in the 2007 Handbook of Interna-
tional Auditing, Assurance, and Ethics Pro-
nouncements. The status report on the clarity
project may be downloaded from the IAASB’s
website at www.iaasb.org.

New International Public
Sector Accounting
Standards Promote
Greater Accountability
with Budget Disclosures
The International Public Sector Accounting
Standards Board (IPSASB) of the Interna-
tional Federation of Accountants (IFAC) has
released International Public Sector Account-
ing Standards (IPSASs) which identify dis-
closures to be made by governments and
other public sector entities that make their
approved budgets publicly available. These
disclosures will contribute greatly to improv-
ing accountability by helping readers to com-
pare budget amounts with actual amounts
arising from carrying out the budget.

A new standard, IPSAS 24, Presentation of
Budget Information in Financial Statements,
applies to entities that adopt the accrual basis
of financial reporting. In addition, the cash
basis IPSAS, Financial Reporting Under the
Cash Basis of Accounting, has been updated
to include both required and encouraged dis-
closures that apply to entities that adopt the
cash basis of financial reporting.

Both standards require that a comparison
of budget and actual amounts for the report-
ing period be included in the financial state-
ments. They also require explanations for
material differences between the budget
and actual amounts in the notes to the fi-
nancial statements or in a separate report
issued in conjunction with those statements.

“Reporting the actual amounts resulting
from execution of budget against the ap-
proved budget and explaining the variance
will enhance the transparency of financial
statements,” states Philippe Adhmar, im-
mediate past Chair of the IPSASB who
oversaw the development of the new stan-
dards. “Compliance with the standards
enables public sector entities to better dis-
charge their accountability obligations by
demonstrating compliance with the ap-
proved budget for which they are held pub-
licly accountable.”

IPSAS 24 and Financial Reporting Under the
Cash Basis of Accounting can be downloaded
free-of-charge from the IFAC online bookstore:
www.ifac.org/store. Both standards will also be
included in the 2007 edition of the Handbook of
International Public Sector Pronouncements.
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Non-Audit Firms
FROM 1-31 DECEMBER 2006

New Registration
 NON-AUDIT FIRM NF NO.

JOHOR DARUL TAKZIM

Arm & Associates 0851
No. 6, Tingkat 2
Jalan Gambir Satu
Bandar Baru Bukit Gambir, Muar
84800 Bukit Gambir
Tel: 06-976 2700 Fax: 06-976 2700
e-mail: carazakminhat@yahoo.com

KSkuan & Co. 0843
37A, Jalan Bukit Pasir 4
Taman Bukit Pasir
83000 Batu Pahat
Tel: 07-432 9471   Fax: 07-432 0630
e-mail: kskuan@i.com.my

NM & Associates 0847
11th Flr, Menara Johor Corporation
Kotaraya
80000 Johor Bahru
Tel: 07-219 2780   Fax: 07-228 2024

Yew Consultancy &
Management Services   0846
62G, Tingkat 1
Jalan Genuang
85000 Segamat
Tel: 07-931 6072   Fax: 07-931 7072

PERAK DARUL RIDZUAN

HC Yee & Associates 0848
29 Jalan Dato Megat Khas
Taman Bandaraya Utama
31400 Ipoh
Tel: 05-545 1898   Fax: 05-545 1897
e-mail: yeemufc@streamyx.com.my

K. Y. Chen & Co 0842
42A  Jalan Market
30000 Ipoh
Tel: 05-241 4218   Fax: 05-241 3809
e-mail: bravocky@yahoo.com.au

SABAH

NSH Corporate Consultants 0850
Grd Flr, Lot 5, Block 6, Bandar Indah
Mile 4, North Road
90000 Sandakan
Tel:   089-228 108   Fax: 089-228 109
e-mail: tommynsh@streamyx.com

SARAWAK

RW Consulting 0849
2nd Floor, 39 Jalan Maju
96000 Sibu
Tel: 084-326 027   Fax: 084-323 806
e-mail: richardw13@hotmail.com

SELANGOR DARUL EHSAN

Chin Kah Onn & Co 0840
11 (Room A), Jln Tpk 1/2, Sect 1
Tmn Perindustrian Kinrara
47100 Puchong
Tel: 03-8076 8605   Fax: 03-8076 8671
e-mail: chinko@tm.net.my

Kooi & Partners 0841
4C (3rd Floor), Jln Kenari 1
Puchong Jaya, Batu 8
47100 Puchong
Tel: 03-5882 5163   Fax: 03-5882 5293
e-mail: kcc163@yahoo.com

WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

W.C. Chan & Co. 0844
Box # 269, Lot 4.88, 4th Floor
Wisma Central, Jln Ampang
50450 Kuala Lumpur
Tel: 03-2162 6500   Fax: 03-2162 9681
e-mail: wanaka_ms@yahoo.com

Ceased Operation
SELANGOR DARUL EHSAN

Kai Consulting 0750
No. 46, Jln Putra Perdana 2/6
Taman Putra Perdana
47100 Puchong

WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

CS Wong & Co 0615
67-3A-1, Jln Metro Perdana Barat 1
Taman Usahawan, Kepong
52100 Kuala Lumpur

Sl Ong & Co. 0845
2A, Jalan Murai 1, Off Jalan Ipoh
51100 Kuala Lumpur

Audit Firms
FROM 1-31 DECEMBER 2006

New Registration
 NON-AUDIT FIRM AF NO.

WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

GT Associates 001883
No. 6-1, Jln 9/23E, Tmn Danau Kota
Bt 4 1/2 Off Jln Genting Klang
Setapak, 50450 Kuala Lumpur
Tel: 03-4142 7633   Fax: 03-4149 7633

Parker Randall Mea 001867
19.03B, 19th Floor Wisma MCA
163 Jalan Ampang
50450 Kuala Lumpur
Tel: 03-2164 4992   Fax: 03-2164 4991
e-mail: flmeaca@yahoo.com

Name Change
SELANGOR DARUL EHSAN

Edgar Ralph 1566
(Formerly known as Edgar Ralph & Co)
23, Jalan 5/1
Off Jalan Gasing
46000 Petaling Jaya
Tel: 03-2691 0888   Fax: 03-2691 3816

ERRATA
We refer to the “Members’ Update” col-
umn that was published on page 56 of
the January 2007 issue of Accountants
Today. We wish to inform you that the
correct address of SKW Associates
should be as below. The error is regret-
ted.

Name Change
JOHOR DARUL TAKZIM

SKW Associates 0312
(Formerly known as Liang & Co)
4L Jalan Tun Abdul Razak (Susur 3)
80200 Johor Bahru
Tel: 07-223 3220   Fax: 07-223 3226
e-mail: skwaud@streamyx.com
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… Counting on Humour

AT

“Smiley” Definitions
Many sophisticated people, new to the Internet, are
confused by the use of punctuation to indicate emo-
tion, such as : > or : ( . These “smileys,” or emoticons,
are read sideways and are intended to indicate emo-
tion. Smileys are either clever innovations in mod-
ern communication or annoying, juvenile interfer-
ence in the written word, depending on your mood
and personality. Either way, here’s what they mean:

Basic Smileys
:-) Your basic smiley. This smiley is used to indicate

a humorous statement, since we can’t hear voice
inflection over e-mail.

;-) Winky smiley. User just made a flirtatious and/
or sarcastic remark and is asking you, “Don’t hit
me for what I just said.”

:-( Frowning smiley. User did not like that last state-
ment or is upset or depressed about something.

:-I Indifferent smiley. Better than a :-( but not quite
as good as a :-).

:-> User just made a really biting sarcastic remark.
Worse than a ;-).

:-> User just made a really devilish remark.

;-> Winky and devil combined. A very lewd
remark was just made.

:-D User is laughing.

:-X User’s lips are sealed.

:-C User is really bummed.

:-/ User is sceptical.

Top 10 Signs That You Purchased a Bad Spreadsheet
A sticker on the box reads, Now Supports DOS 1.2

It is part of a software suite called “Office Schmoffice.”

User testimonials on the box are written in Arabic.

The help file consists of three words: “Don’t ask me.”

The set-up diskette reads, “Disk 1 of 1.”

The set-up routine displays “Another Sucker” as the default user name.

The user manual is scribbled on the back of an old envelope.

The technical support phone number is 555-1212.

The only way to get a hard copy of your work is to photograph the screen.

When you press F9, a message box tells you to dig out your calculator.10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2
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Management Cut Backs
Please note that as this is going to be a “tight”
year, Management has decided that we should
do all we can to reduce cost and improve produc-
tivity. Would appreciate it if all of us could adhere
to the guidelines with immediate effect. Thank
you for your cooperation.
Sickness
No excuse. The company will no longer accept a
doctor’s certificate as proof. If you are able to go
to a doctor, you are able to attend work.
Death (Your own)
This will be accepted as an excuse. We would like
two weeks’ notice since we feel that it is your duty
to train someone else for your job.
Death (Other than your own)
This is no excuse. There is nothing you can do
for them and henceforth no time will be allowed
for funerals. However, in case of hardships, the
Company has a special scheme, in conjunction
with the local cemetery, for lunch-time burials,
thus ensuring that no time is lost from work.
Leave of absence for an operation

Henceforth, no time off will be allowed for
an operation. The company believes that

as long as you are an employee, you will
need all of whatever you already have

and will not consider having any of
it removed. We have engaged you
for a particular job, with all of your

parts, and to have anything removed
would mean that the Company is getting

less than it contracted for.
Visits to the toilet

Far too much time on this particular practice. In
future, all staff will go in alphabetical order. All
surnames beginning with ‘A’ will go from 9.45 to
10.00. Those beginning with ‘B’ will go from 10.05
to 10.15 and so on. Anyone unable to go at the
appropriate time will have to wait until the fol-
lowing day for their turn to come around.

Six Phases of a Project
Enthusiasm.
Disillusionment.
Panic.
Search for the guilty.
Punishment of the innocent.
Praise and honours for the non-participants.
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TOWN      DATE         PLEASE TICK                                             

TITLE                                                  VENUE   CPE
  HOURS

Calendar of Professional Education Programmes
✔

Yes! I would like to know more about the programmes ticked above.
Please send the information to:

Contact Person:

Organisation:

Address:

Tel:     Fax:

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION PLEASE MAIL, FAX OR E-MAIL TO:

Malaysian Institute of Accountants
Dewan Akauntan, 2 Jalan Tun Sambanthan 3
Brickfields, 50470 Kuala Lumpur
Tel: +603-2279 9200  Fax: +603-2273 5167
e-mail: cpe@mia.org.my
Homepage: www.mia.org.my

Malaysian Institute of Accountants
Institut Akauntan Malaysia
(Established under the Accountants Act, 1967)

Effective Corporate Structure for Dealing with Foreign Investment Rules,
   Taxation and Exchange Control Issues
Tax Versus Accounting Treatment on Financial Reporting Standards
Speed Reading for Professionals
Basic Tax Principles
Taxable Income
Audit of Construction Projects
Practical Accounting
Securing Bank Loan: Knowing the Legalities
Financial Evaluation of Investment Projects
Tax Appeal Procedures
Implementing Activity Based Costing and Activity Based Management
Speed Reading for Professionals
Recent Developments in Company Law
Field Audit and Tax Investigation
Deductible Expenses and Capital Allowances
Profitability and Performance Management
Practical Accounting
Withholding Tax and Tax Audit
Zest for Life
Zest for Life
Tax Versus Accounting Treatment on Financial Reporting Standards
Company Law and Practice — Practical Considerations for Company Secretaries
Achieving Your Collection Target
Zest for Life
Speed Reading for Professionals
Achieving Your Collection Target
Tax Versus Accounting Treatment on Financial Reporting Standards
Company Law and Practice — Practical Considerations for Company Secretaries
Field Audit and Tax Investigation
Field Audit and Tax Investigation
Tax Versus Accounting Treatment on Financial Reporting Standards
Company Law and Practice — Practical Considerations for Company Secretaries
Cross Border Transaction
Tax Versus Accounting Treatment on Financial Reporting Standards
Company Law and Practice — Practical Considerations for Company Secretaries
Achieving Your Collection Target
Company Law and Practice — Practical Considerations for Company Secretaries
Tax Versus Accounting Treatment on Financial Reporting Standards
Tax Versus Accounting Treatment on Financial Reporting Standards
Cross Border Transaction
Achieving Your Collection Target
Tax Appeal Procedures
Tax Appeal Procedures

Recent Developments In Financial Reporting Standards (FRS) —
   What Directors and Company Secretaries Need To Know!
Employment Contracts, Discipline and Termination Procedures
Advanced Company Secretarial Practice

Hilton Petaling  Jaya

Concorde Hotel
Concorde Hotel
Hilton Petaling  Jaya
Hilton Petaling  Jaya
Concorde Hotel
Crystal Crown Hotel
Hilton Petaling  Jaya
Hilton Petaling  Jaya
Hilton Petaling  Jaya
Concorde Hotel
Hilton Petaling  Jaya
Hilton Petaling  Jaya
Grand Plaza KL
Hilton Petaling  Jaya
JW Marriot
Melia Hotel
Hilton Petaling  Jaya
StarCity Hotel
Bayview Georgetown
Traders Hotel
Traders Hotel
Traders Hotel
Casuarina Hotel
Mutiara Johor Bahru
Hyatt Regency
Hyatt Regency
Hyatt Regency
Mutiara Johor Bahru
Hyatt Regency Kuantan
Hotel Grand Continental
Hotel Grand Continental
Crowne Plaza Riverside
Hilton Hotel
Hilton Hotel
Holiday Inn Kuching
Tanahmas Hotel
Park City Everly Hotel
Park City Everly Hotel
Hyatt Regency Kinabalu
Hyatt Regency Kinabalu
Sabah Hotel
Belmont Marco Polo

MAICSA

MAICSA
Traders Hotel Penang

Kuala
Lumpur
and
Selangor

Alor Setar
Penang

Ipoh
Johor Bahru

Kuantan
Kuala
Terengganu
Kuching

Sibu
Miri
Bintulu
Kota
Kinabalu
Sandakan
Tawau

Kuala
Lumpur

5-6 Feb

7 Feb
12-13 Feb
14 Feb
6-Mar
6 Mar
7-9 Mar
8-9 Mar
12-13 Mar
14-15 Mar
19 Mar
19-20 Mar
22 Mar
27 Mar
4 Apr
5 Apr
9-11 April
26 Apr
8 Feb
9 Feb
12 Feb
13 Feb
15-16 Mar
10 Feb
8-9 Feb
12-13 Feb
12 Mar
13 Mar
18 Apr
23 Apr
6 Mar
7 Mar
5-6 Feb
21 Mar
22 Mar
13-14 Apr
23 Mar
20 Mar
19 Mar
7-8 Feb
16-17 Apr
27-28 Feb
2-3 Mar

8-Feb

12 & 13 Feb
13-Feb

16

8
16
8
8
8
0

16
16
16
8

16
8
8
8
8
0
8
4
4
8
8

16
4

16
16
8
8
8
8
8
8

16
8
8

16
8
8
8

16
16
16
16

6

12
6

MAICSA COURSES




